T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee
Date: WEDNESDAY, 27 AUGUST
2014
Time: 6.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery, (Chairman)
John Morgan, (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling, (Labour Lead)
Duncan Flynn

Raymond Graham

Henry Higgins

John Morse

Jas Dhot

David Yarrow

Published: Monday, 18 August 2014

Contact: Danielle Watson

Tel: Democratic Services Officer 01895
277488

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking it =
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at &E.“‘f’éh ﬁ
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \1)%)

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a

short walk away. Limited parking is available at

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Si“””‘_'"‘ A

how to book a parking space, please contact o S

Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception v purk
where you will be directed to the Committee St M
Room.
Maziwrine
rar park
Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under
delegated powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may
seek clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3
4

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

stables, alterations to existing
buildings and associated parking
and landscaping (resubmission).

Recommendation : Approval
Subject to a S106/Unilateral
Undertaking

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
5 | Land forming part of Manor 1 x two storey attached 2-bed 1-14
147 Cornwall Road, dwelling with habitable roof space
Ruislip and 1 x two storey detached 2-bed | 98 - 105
dwelling with associated parking
70023/APP/2014/1815 and amenity space involving
installation of vehicular crossover
to side.
Recommendation : Refusal
6 | Joel Street Farm, Northwood | Demolition of the existing Dutch 15-42
Joel Street, Hills barn and erection of a
Northwood replacement building to be used 106 - 123
as a Class D1 (nursery),
8856/APP/2013/3802 demolition of existing detached




Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | 40 Coombe Drive, Cavendish | Single storey side/rear extension, 43 - 56
Ruislip part two storey side extension and
part two storey rear extension to 124 - 137
17682/APP/2014/456 allow for conversion of existing
dwelling into 2 x 2-bed self
contained flats with associated
parking and amenity space.
Recommendation : Refusal
8 | Georges Yard, Harefield Erection of 2 agricultural buildings. 57 -72
Springwell Lane,
Harefield 138 - 140
2078/APP/2014/1582 Recommendation : Approval

PART Il - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or exempt
information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government
(Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

9 Enforcement Report
10 Enforcement Report

11 Enforcement Report

PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

73 - 80
81-88
89 - 96

97 - 140




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 147 CORNWALL ROAD RUISLIP

Development: 1 x two storey attached 2-bed dwelling with habitable roof space and 1 x two
storey detached 2-bed dwelling with associated parking and amenity space
involving installation of vehicular crossover to side.

LBH Ref Nos: 70023/APP/2014/1815

Drawing Nos: TAC - CR 05 Rev. A
TAC - CR 06
TAC - CR 01
TAC - CR 02 Rev. A
TAC - CR 03 Rev. A
TAC - CR 04 Rev. A

Date Plans Received:  27/05/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 10/06/2014
1. SUMMARY

The proposal seeks planning permission for the erection of 1 x two storey attached 2-bed
dwelling with habitable roof space and 1 x two storey detached 2-bed dwelling-bed
dwellings with associated parking and amenity space involving installation of vehicular
crossover to side.

The loss of the garden would have an unacceptable visual impact on the area and it is
considered that the size, siting and design of the proposed dwellings, due to the
prominent corner location to the rear and side of the donor property would be an over
dominant and visually intrusive form of development within the established streetscene in
Cornwall Road and Rosebury Vale. It would detract from the character and appearance
of the surrounding area resulting in a material harm to the visual amenities of the
streetscene and the wider area.

The proposal would also result in the loss of a tree which is highly visible from the street
and this loss would have a detrimental impact on the character and amenity of the area.

The proposed crossovers exceed the Council's standard allowable width and would give
rise to conditions detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety as well as a reduction in
existing on street parking capacity particularly during the evenings when demand is at is
peak. As such, it is therefore considered to be contrary to the aims of Policy AM7 of the
Local Plan.

The proposal fails to provide sufficient amenity space and would result in substandard
living conditions for future occupants. As such, the proposal is considered contrary to
policies in the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (November 2012),
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the SPD HDAS:
Residential Layouts: and The London Plan (2011)

For these reasons, the planning application is recommended for refusal.
2, RECOMMENDATION

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by virtue of the inappropriate development of garden land
would erode the character, appearance and local distinctiveness of the site and
surrounding neighbourhood. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies
(November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the National
Planning Policy Framework.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal by reason of the size, scale, bulk, design and siting of the proposed unit,
no. 147A, would result in a cramped, overly dominant and visually intrusive form of
development which would significantly reduce the feeling of openess on this corner plot
and the visual separation between the building lines facing Cornwall Road and Rosebury
Vale. It would be detrimental to the visual amenity, character and appearance of the
street scene and the area in general. The proposal is, therefore, contrary to Policy BE1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal by reason of the presence of a significant level of hardstanding and vehicle
parking in close proximity to the proposed dwellings, would result in a cramped, overly
dominant and visually intrusive form of development. It would be detrimental to the visual
amenity, character and appearance of the street scene and the wider area in general.
The proposal is, therefore, contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to provide sufficient amenity space for either of the proposed
dwellings, resulting in in sub-standard living conditions for future occupants. As such, the
proposal is contrary to Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed dwelling at no.146B, due to its siting and proximity to the proposed
dwelling at no.147A would result in an overdominant and unacceptable impact on the
amenity of the future occupiers of no. 147A contrary to Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Lay

6 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed crossovers results in excessively wide crossovers giving rise to conditions
detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety as well as a reduction in existing on street
parking capacity particularly during the evenings when demand is at is peak. As such, the
proposal is contrary to Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



Residential Layouts.

7 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would result in the loss of a tree, which is highly visible from the street
scene and has a positive impact on the amenity of the residential area overall. The loss
of this tree would be detrimental to the character and amenity of the area and has not
been justified. Accordingly the development would be contrary to Policies BE19 and
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2

It is noted that there are various discrepancies and inconsistencies within the submitted
plans particularly in respect of the dwelling labelled as 147A as shown on drawings TAC-
CR 02 Rev A and TAC-CR 05 Rev A. It would not be possible to build a development
which would accord with all of the submitted plans and you are advised of the need to
ensure consistent drawings should you be minded to submit any further applications.

3

You are advised that should the development be allowed at a subsequent appeal it would
represents chargeable development under both the Mayor's Community Infrastructure
Levy (CIL) (£35 per sg.m) and Hillingdon's CIL (£95 per sq.m). At this time is is estimated
that the liability would be £6,807.11 for Mayoral CIL and £17,385.00 for Hillingdon CIL.
The actual Community Infrastructure Levy would be calculated were your development to
be permitted at appeal and a separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning
Authority. Should you require further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the northern side of Cornwall Road and the eastern side
of Rosebury Vale junction in Ruislip. It lies south of Wealdstone Football Club Ground
which covers an expansive grassed area between the Cornwall Road, Shenley Avenue,
Rosebury Vale and Cranley Drive where entry and egress is situated. The site comprises
a period two storey semi-detached dwellinghouse paired with no 145 Cornwall. The plot is
positioned at an oblique angle given its corner plot location. To the rear of the site lies no.
1 Rosebury Vale and rear garden amenity which is north facing. To the front is
hardstanding for 2 car parking spaces. The surrounding area is predominantly residential
in character, with a mixture of semi detached and terraced properties.

The application site does not fall within a Conservation Area and there are no trees

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



protected by a TPO. The site forms part of the Developed Area of the Borough as
identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission to erect 1 x two storey and 1 x two storey with
habitable roof space 2-bed, detached dwellings with associated parking and amenity
space involving installation of vehicular crossover to side.

Dwelling labelled 147A on the submitted plans would be detached and approximately
4.7m at the front and 7.5m wide at the rear as the dwelling is positioned along the
highway boundary at an oblique angle. It would be 6.7m deep at two storey and 8.7m
including the single storey element and finished with a pitched roof, 5.4m high at the
eaves and 7.5m high at the ridge. Its entrance faces on to Rosebury Vale set back from
the highway at an oblique angle. The proposed dwelling would be finished externally in
brick, slate roof tiles and have casement style windows. It would be accessed via a new
driveway and crossover. There would be two parking spaces to the rear of the site and a
bin store that would be located behind. A rear garden of approximately 36sgm would be
created. Internally, the dwelling would provide a living room, kitchen and dining room on
the ground floor and two bedrooms and a bathroom on the first floor with a gross internal
floor area of approximately 80sgm. Fenestration would be located to the front and rear
elevations at both ground and first floor levels plus a side facing window, in the east
elevation, to serve a stairwell at ground floor.

Dwelling labelled 147B on the submitted plans would be a detached property and
approximately 6.2m wide, 6m deep at two storey and 8.3m including single story rear
element and finished with a pitched roof. It would be 5.8m high at the eaves and 7.8m
high at the ridge. Its entrance faces on to Rosebury Vale set back from the highway. The
proposed dwelling would be finished externally in brick, slate roof tiles and have casement
style windows. It would be accessed via a newly formed driveway and have a small
frontage within which there would be two parking spaces and a bin store. A side garden
space of approximately 27sgm would be created. Internally, the dwelling would provide a
living room, kitchen and dining room plus a W/C on the ground floor and one bedroom
and a bathroom on the first floor and second bedroom in the loft with a gross internal floor
area of approximately 85sgm. Fenestration would be located to the front and rear
elevations at both ground and first floor levels plus two side facing windows, in the south
elevation, to serve the WC and stairwell at ground and first floor respectively.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no relevant planning history in the evaluation of this planning application.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

10 no. neighbouring occupiers and Ruislip Residents Association were consulted 12 June 2014 and
the proposal was advertised in the local press on 14 July 2014. In addition, a site notice was
displayed from 14 July 2014. There have been three responses one of which is a petition consisting
of a many number of local residents against the planning application. In summary the objections

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



were based on the following:

(i) Not in keeping with the character of Rosebury Vale on which it would have the biggest visual
impact.

(i) 1 Rosebury Vale look like a mid-terrace and will significantly reduce his existing daylight and
privacy.

(iii) Development will have a negative impact on the character of Rosebury Vale.

(iv) Over development of a small piece of land

(v) Loss of garden amenities - this is a form of garden grab

(vi) Development is not a continuation of a terrace but change of character of area with proposal to
have two new detached dwellings.

(vii) Loss of parking

(viii) Detract from the open character of that part of the street.

Internal Consultees
Highways Officer:

The proposal is for two houses, one adjacent to no 147 and the other adjoining No 1 Rosebury
Vale.

The existing house has a hard standing in the front garden providing 2 parking spaces accessed
from an existing single cross over in Rosebury Vale. There is also an additional single cross over
from Rosebury Vale at the rear boundary with No 1. The plans show two double width cross overs
in Rosebury Vale to serve the new dwellings one existing and one proposed. The existing cross
over is single width not double as shown.

A minimum acceptable width of footway between cross overs is 1.2 m. The proposal together with
the neighbour's dropped kerb will result in a dropped kerb 20 metres long. The Council has
guidelines in respect of the construction of vehicle cross overs. Generally single width accesses of
2.44m width increasing to about 4.58m at the kerb line for accesses serving single dwellings and
double width crossovers for joint accesses with adjoining neighbours are considered acceptable.

The proposed cross overs significantly exceed the Council's standard allowable width. Excessively
long crossovers give rise to conditions detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety as well as a
reduction in existing on street parking capacity particularly during the evenings when demand is at
is peak. Similar cross overs in the vicinity permitted in the past are not in accordance with the
Council's current requirements. As such the application cannot be supported on highway grounds.

Flood and Water Management Officer:

The site lies in a Critical Drainage Area, however is just outside the area likely to be at risk of
surface water flooding, therefore subject to the imposition of a condition to ensure surface water is
controlled and flood risk not increased the development would be acceptable in this respect.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 53 of the National Planning Policy Framework advises that 'Local planning
authorities should consider the case for setting out policies to resist inappropriate
development of residential gardens, for example where development would cause harm to
the local area.'

The London Plan (July 2011) aims to provide more homes within a range of tenures
across the capital meeting a range of needs, of high design quality and supported by
essential social infrastructure.

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

In terms of new housing supply, the Borough of Hillingdon has been allocated a minimum
target of 4,250 in the period from 2011-2021. The form of such housing should provide a
mix of dwelling types in different locations with those at higher densities providing for
smaller households focused on areas with good public transport accessibility.

London Plan Policy 3.5 (Quality and design of housing developments) states that "housing
developments should be of the highest quality internally, externally and in relation to their
context and to the wider environment, taking account of strategic policies in the Plan to
protect and enhance London's residential environment and attractiveness as a place to
live. Boroughs may in their LDFs introduce a presumption against development on back
gardens or other private residential gardens where this can be locally justified".

The London Plan comments (in Paragraph 3.34) that "Directly and indirectly back gardens
play important roles in addressing many of these policy concerns, as well as being a much
cherished part of the London townscape contributing to communities' sense of place and
quality of life. Pressure for new housing means that they can be threatened by
inappropriate development and their loss can cause significant local concern. This Plan
therefore supports development plan-led presumptions against development on back
gardens where locally justified by a sound local evidence base..."

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that "new development should not result in the inappropriate development of
gardens and green spaces that erode the character and biodiversity of suburban areas
and increase the risk of flooding through the loss of permeable area".

The construction of two new dwellings on this site would effectively represent "garden
grabbing" with a signficant area of the existing garden to No. 147 Cornwall Road taken
and which currently provides an undeveloped open/green space between the side of
adjoining dwellings thereby separating them from the return building frontages. As this
land is not otherwise previously developed, the proposal should be considered as an
inappropriate form of development in this locality and is thus contrary to the objectives of
the NPPF, London Plan Policy 3.5 and Hillingdon Local Plan Policy BE1.

Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals achieve the highest possible intensity of use compatible with local
context and the site's public transport accessibility. The London Plan provides a density
matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at different locations.

The site has a PTAL of 2 and is located within a suburban setting. The London Plan
provides for a residential density between 50 - 95 u/ha. The proposed density for the site
would be 20 units/ha, which is below London Plan guidance. However, given the context
of the site and existing low level density of the surrounding development, the density is
considered appropriate in this case.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposal will not impact on any heritage assets.
Airport safeguarding

The proposal does not raise any concerns in respect of airport safeguarding.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policies BE13 and BE19 seek to resist any development

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



which would fail to harmonise with the existing streetscene or would not complement the
character and amenity of the residential area in which it is situated. Policy BE22 states a
requirement for all new buildings of two or more storeys to be set back a minimum of one
metre from the side boundary for its full height.

With consideration to the visual impact of the proposal on the immediate surrounding
area, the new dwellinghouse, no. 147B, would be set in line with no. 1 Rosebury Avenue
and no. 147B would be set behind the semi-detached donor property at the corner of
Cornwall Road and Rosebury Vale.

Turning to no. 147B, it would be a detached dwelling and would continue the building
pattern of the row of terraced properties so would not be out of keeping with the character
of the streetscene in Rosebury Vale. However, the proposal would further close the visual
gap between the separate terraces on Cornwall Road and Rosebury Road and the built
form of the dwelling itself would be viewed in conjunction with the significant area of
hardstanding and car parking proposed in close proximity of the dwelling. The overall
impact of this part of the development would have a significant detrimental impact on the
character and appearance of the area.

Turning to no. 147A, the dwelling would be detached and set in 1m from the donor
property. It would continue the front building pattern but not the return building. In addition,
given the high visibility of the corner location, and on a very tight area of land
substantiated by abutting the boundary with a highway with no separation it would be an
overly dominant and incongruous dwelling in the streetscene.

Section 5.11 of the SPD: Residential Layouts (2006) states the intensification of sites
within an existing streetscape if carefully designed can enhance the appearance of the
surrounding area and the form and type of development should be largely determined by
its townscape context. New developments should aim to make a positive contribution to
improve the quality of the area, although they should relate to the scale and form of their
surroundings. The design, width and size of the proposed dwellings would broadly match
the donor property and no.1 Rosebury Vale. The oblique siting of the proposed property
no. 147A with no separation against the highway boundary would result in cramped form
of development. It is considered due to the proposed siting, site coverage and design, the
proposal would result in an out of keeping and incongruous feature, and thereby over-
development

In view of the above, it is considered the proposal would result in a detrimental impact on
the visual amenities of the streetscene and the wider area, and as such would fail to
comply with Part 1 Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 & BE22 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and the
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement Residential Layouts (HDAS) provides a
range of design guidelines, addressing setbacks, overlooking and shadowing to
neighbouring occupiers. Sections 4.9 of the SPD: Residential Layouts, in relation to new
dwellings, states all residential developments and amenity space should receive adequate
daylight and sunlight, including habitable rooms and kitchens. The daylight and sunlight
available to adjoining properties should be adequately protected. Where there are two or
more storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance should be
maintained to overcome possible over-domination, and 15m will be the minimum
acceptable distance. Specifically, the building should not impinge within 21m of the 45

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



degree line drawn from the roof lights in principal and rear roof slopes of the dwelling.

The proposed dwellings would be two storeys. The rear elevation of no. 147B would be
sited some 11m from the nearest wall of no.147A. This creates an overdominant and
cramped form of development where sunlight and daylight into habitable rooms that face
in this direction would be affected contrary to HDAS - Residential Layouts (2012)and part
2 Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

With regard to loss of privacy and outlook, no. 147B would not overlook no. 1 Rosebury
Vale to a demonstrable level as the 45 degree angle would not be breached by the
proposal. Notwithstanding this, the donor property and no. 147A would fall within 21
metres of the side boundary of this dwelling thus breaching the 45 degree rule. This would
lead to an oppressive outlook for future and existing occupants given its close proximity
out of habitable rooms. It is noted that general overlooking exists in these areas between
existing properties, yet the minimal distances involved are considered likely to result in a
material loss of privacy to the occupiers of these adjoining properties despite at no. 147B
there would be side garden amenity that increases the separation distance.

Overall, it is considered that the proposal would have a significant adverse impact upon
the amenities of the future occupants and adjoining residents and therefore the proposal
is considered contrary to Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)and Section 4.12 of the SPD, New Residential Layouts.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The London Plan (July 2011) in Policy 3.5 sets out the minimum floor areas required for
proposed residential units in order to ensure that they provide an adequate standard of
living for future occupants. It states that a two bedroom dwellings should have at least
60sgm of internal floorspace. Table 3.3 of HDAS - Residential Extensions (2012) expects
standards which are slightly higher at 63sgm.

The gross internal floorspace for the proposed two bedroom dwellings would be
approximately 80sgm and 85sgm. These floor areas would meet the aforementioned
required standards. Therefore, the amount of floor area is acceptable for future occupants
to reside in accordance with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (November 2012) and Table
3.3 of HDAS - Residential Extensions (2012).

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy BE23 states that new residential buildings or
extensions should provide or maintain external amenity space which is sufficient to protect
the amenity of existing and future occupants which is usable in terms of its shape and
siting. The supporting text relating to this policy emphasises the importance of protecting
private amenity space and considers it a key feature of protecting residential amenity.
Paragraph 3.13 of the SPD, the Hilingdon Design and Accessibility Statement:
Residential Layouts (July 2006) recommends that a house with two bedrooms should
have at least 60sqm of associated usable garden space.

Each dwelling would have rear gardens that are shallow in depth, would be in the shade
for most of the morning due to orientation and at 36sgm and 27sgm would fall below the
Council's adopted standards for external amenity space. As such, the proposal would fail
to provide adequate provision of private amenity space for the future occupants of the
proposed dwellings by some margin, resulting in substandard living conditions contrary
with part 2 policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: UDP saved policies (2012).

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



It is noted, the doner property would retain 90sgm which is considered acceptable.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy AM7 considers the traffic generation of proposals
and will not permit development that is likely to prejudice the free flow of traffic or
pedestrian safety generally.

Highway officer comments were not supportive of this scheme based the existing house
has a hard standing in the front garden providing 2 parking spaces accessed from an
existing single cross over in Rosebury Vale. There is also an additional single cross over
from Rosebury Vale at the rear boundary with No 1. The plans show two double width
cross overs in Rosebury Vale to serve the new dwellings one existing and one proposed.
The existing cross over is single width not double as shown.

A minimum acceptable width of footway between cross overs is 1.2 m. The proposal
together with the neighbour's dropped kerb will result in a dropped kerb 20 metres long.
As such, The Council has guidelines in respect of the construction of vehicle cross overs.
Generally, single width accesses of 2.44m width increasing to about 4.58m at the kerb line
for accesses serving single dwellings and double width crossovers for joint accesses with
adjoining neighbours are considered acceptable.

The proposed crossovers excessively exceed the Council's standard allowable width.
Excessively long cross overs give rise to conditions detrimental to highway and pedestrian
safety as well as a reduction in existing on street parking capacity particularly during the
evenings when demand is at is peak. Similar cross overs in the vicinity permitted in the
past are not in accordance with the Council's current requirements. As such, it is therefore
considered to be contrary to the aims of Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy AM14 states the need for all development to
comply with the Council's adopted parking standards. The Council's maximum parking
requirement for off street parking (ie. within the curtilages of the properties) would require
two parking spaces for the proposed dwellings. The PTAL score for the site is 3
(moderate) and as a result it is considered that the maximum level of spaces should be
provided.

The proposed plans indicate that two spaces per dwelling would be provided creating
hardstanding to the front and crossovers on to Rosebury Vale. This would achieve the
standard parking provision, as set out in the Council's parking standards. It is considered
that the proposal comply with Local Plan Policy AM14 in this regard.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

See character and appearance section and disabled access section.

The proposal is not considered to raise any concerns in respect of security.
7.12 Disabled access

London Plan Policy 3.8 requires all new housing to be built to Lifetime Homes Standards.
The Council's SPD HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon also requires all new housing to be built
to Lifetime Homes Standards. The Council's Access Officer has advised that the proposal
complies with the Lifetime Homes Standards and is therefore in accordance with London
plan Policy 3.8.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



714

7.15

7.16

717

718

7.19

7.20

7.22

10.

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two Policy BE38 seeks the protection and retention of existing
trees and landscape features of merit and considers where appropriate the provision of
additional landscaping as part of a proposed development.

There are no trees protected, or otherwise, on the site, but there are two mature trees
within the amenity space of the application site. At least one of these trees would be lost
to accommodate the development regardless of protective measures. This tree is highly
visible from the street scene and its loss would have a detrimental impact on the character
and amenity of the residential area overall.

Accordingly, the development is considered contrary to Policies BE19 and BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).
Sustainable waste management

Section 4.40 - 4.41 of the SPD: Residential layouts deals with waste management and
specifies bin stores should be provided for, and wheelie bin stores should not be further
than 9m from the edge of the highway. Bin stores are shown to be provided on the front
boundary of each plot.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Subject to a condition securing compliance with level 4 of the Code for Sustainable
Homes the development would achieve an appropriate level of sustainable design were
the development considered acceptable in other respects.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site lies in a Critical Drainage Area, however is just outside the area likely to be at risk
of surface water flooding. Accordingly, a condition to ensure the provision of sustainable
drainage and water management within the development would achieve policy compliance
were the development considered acceptable in other respects.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposal is not considered to give rise to any concerns relating to Noise or Air
Quality.
Comments on Public Consultations

The matters raised have been covered in the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

The proposal would not necessitate any obligations under S106 as all impacts would be
adequately mitigated through payments of the Community Infrastructure Levy.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

CONCLUSION

It is considered, due to the proposed size, siting and design, the proposed dwellings are
considered out of keeping in relation to its surroundings resulting in a visually intrusive
form of development, resulting in a material harm to the visual amenities of the
streetscene and the wider area. The proposal fails to provide sufficient amenity space,
detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety and reduction in existing on street parking
capacity and would result in substandard living conditions for future occupants. As such,
the proposal is considered contrary to policies in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



Strategic Policies (November 2012), Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts: and The London Plan (2011) and
is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Scott Hackner Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land Forming Part Of 147 Cornwall Road
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
70023/APP/2014/1815 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Northpage 13 | August2014

AR
HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address JOEL STREET FARM JOEL STREET NORTHWOOD

Development: Demolition of the existing Dutch barn and erection of a replacement building
to be used as a Class D1 (nursery), demolition of existing detached stables,
alterations to existing buildings and associated parking and landscaping
(resubmission).

LBH Ref Nos: 8856/APP/2013/3802

Drawing Nos: Ecological Appraisal
Planning Report, incorporating Design and Access Statement
1:1250 Location Plan
JSF/003/1 Rev.
JSF/003/2 Rev.
JSF/003/3 Rev.
JSF/003/4 Rev.
JSF/003/5 Rev.
Agent's covering email dated 24/1/14
JSF/003/9 Rev.
Agent's covering email dated 28/4/14
JSF/003/11
JSF/003/8 Rev. E
JSF/003/7 Rev. E
JSF/003/6 Rev. E
JSF/003/10 Rev. E
Transport Statement (Amended)
Agent's email dated 20/1/14
Certificate of Serving Notice on Joel Street Farm

>0>>0

O

Date Plans Received:  20/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/01/2014
Date Application Valid: 20/12/2013 20/12/2013
28/04/2014
20/01/2014

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks permission to replace a dilapidated Dutch barn which comprises
part of a range of locally listed former farm buildings within the Green Belt with a single
storey building to provide a Class D1 children's nursery. This scheme is a resubmission
of a previous scheme which was refused permission on 10/8/12 (App. No.
8856/APP/2012/767.

The scheme is considered to be acceptable in terms of Green Belt policy and its
openness. The proposals have also formed the subject of various discussion with officers
which have resulted in revisions being made to the scheme is now supported by the
Council's Conservation/Urban Design Officer.

The scheme would not result in the loss of residential amenity to surrounding occupiers
and the Council's Highway Enginner advises that the proposed parking and access
arrangements are acceptable.

The scheme is recommended for approval.

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

A) That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

1. Highways: A S278/S38 Agreement will need to be secured for the widening of
the northern access and a Travel Plan.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of the S106 Agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
$106 legal agreement has not been finalised before the 31st September 2014, or
any other period deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head
of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse the application for the following
reason:

'The applicant has failed to ensure that the necessary highway works would be
undertaken to an appropriate standard and the scheme makes an appropriate
commitment to reduce reliance on the private car through use of a Travel Plan. The
scheme therefore conflicts with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).'

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:-

1 CcOM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers JSF/003/9 Rev. D
received 24/1/14 and JSF/003/6 Rev. E, JSF/003/7 Rev. E, JSF/003/8 Rev. E,
JSF/003/10 Rev. E and JSF/003/11 received 28/4/14 and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, to
include metal rainwater goods and guttering, painted timber windows, external doors and
conservation type roof lights, vents and flues have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed
in accordance with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, a construction methodology plan to include
details to that would safeguard the side boundary wall adjacent to the rear garden of No.
151 Joel Street, to include appropriate mitigation measures in the evemt of accidental
damage to the wall shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The demolition and construction works shall be carried out in strict accordance
with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that locally listed buildings and walls are safeguarded on site, in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

5 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage, to include covered and secure provision for 5 bicycles
2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Hard Surfacing Materials

2.e External Lighting

2.f Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



becomes seriously damaged or diseased.
4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July 2011).

6 COM22 Operating Hours

The premises shall not be used except between:-
08:00 and 18:00, Mondays - Fridays

09:00 and 16:00, Saturdays

and at no time on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

7 RES24 Secured by Design

The building shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until a scheme of ecological
enhancement of the site, based upon the recommendations of the submitted Ecological
Appraisal have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details and thereafter
the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details for as
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development enhances opportunities for wildlife as set out in the
Ecological Appraisal in accrodanced with Policy 7.19 of the London Plan (July 2011).

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



9 COM28 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

10 NONSC Sustainable Water Management

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in
accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pol lution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface
waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood
risk from commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iii. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is control led to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of
the London Plan (July 2011) and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close
to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the
London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15
Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

LPP 6.5

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.18 (2011) Education Facilities

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(

2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.9 (2011) Heritage-led regeneration

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities
R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children
R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008
3 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

6 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:20009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

9

As regards Condition 5, point 2.d, the applicant is advised that the external material
details already submitted are not considered to be acceptable and alternatives should be
sought to discharge the condition. You are also strongly advised to use a landscape
architect in order to discharge this condition.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The 0.21ha rectangular application site comprises former Victorian farm buildings located
on the eastern side of Joel Street, some 71m to the north of its junction with Middleton
Drive.

The main range of former two storey farm buildings are 'L'-shaped, with the gable end of
the main wing abutting the road frontage and its spine sited perpendicular to the road,
before returning towards its southern boundary, which creates two separate farmyard
areas with separate accesses onto Joel Street. A single storey wing set back from the
frontage is sited on its northern elevation and a Dutch barn with a corrugated iron barrel

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



vaulted roof has been added at the rear, running along the boundary with the adjacent
former farmhouse, although the building is rather dilapidated now. A small detached
modern flat roof stable building has also been added on the northern side of the main
building, with a small paddock area immediately adjacent to the northern site boundary.
The former farm buildings have been converted into a number of uses including a
veterinary clinic, cattery and Class B2 offices. The former farmyards are used to provide
informal parking, for up to 22 cars.

The application site is bounded to the north by open agricultural fields, to the east by open
somewhat dilapidated barns, beyond which the open fields wrap around the site to the
east and south/east, immediately to the south by the original farmhouse (No. 151 Joel
Street) and more modern residential properties beyond and to the west on the opposite
side of Joel Street by residential development fronting Joel Street behind which is Haydon
School and its playing fields.

The farm buildings, together with the adjoining Joel Street Farmhouse are locally listed
and with the adjacent open fields, form part of the Metropolitan Green Belt. The site has a
PTAL score of 2.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal involves the demolition of the existing attached Dutch barn at the rear of the
site and erection of a replacement 'T'-shaped attached building to be used as a Class D1
(nursery), demolition of existing detached stables, alterations to existing buildings and
associated parking and landscaping.

Since a similar development proposal was refused permission on 10/8/12 (App. No.
8856/APP/2012/767 refers), a revised scheme has formed the subject of a pre-application
enquiry resulting in the submission of the current proposal which has undergone various
revisions following officer advice.

The proposed 'T'-shaped nursery building would occupy a similar footprint adjoining the
side boundary with the former Joel Street Farmhouse (No. 151 Joel Street) to that of the
to be demolished Dutch barn. The main building would be 15.6m long and 10.3m wide,
with a gable roof with a ridge height of 4.3m. The side wing would be 12.9m long and
6.9m wide with a gable roof with a ridge height of 3.7m. Both elements of the building
would have an eaves height of 2.5m, matching that of the existing Dutch barn and
incorporate a total of 8 rooflights. The scheme has been revised and the main building
would now be set back 500mm from the boundary with No. 151 Joel Street to enable the
existing boundary wall to be retained. A nursery playground would be provided at the side
of the nursery wing along the rear boundary of the site.

The existing stables on the northern side of the site, together with part of the length of a
farmyard wall would be demolished to make way for the new site layout. A total of 28 car
parking spaces would be provided on site, mainly within the existing concreted former
farmyards and the proposal would essentially formalise existing informal arrangements.
The only exception to this would be the spaces provided between the northern access and
the paddock area which would utilise the footprint currently occupied by the stables
building and involve the loss of the 2m wide southernmost strip from the paddock area. 18
of the 28 spaces would be provided within the northern part of the site, of which 13 would
serve the proposed nursery to include the 10 spaces provided adjacent to the paddock
area and 3 spaces, including 2 disabled spaces towards the rear of the site within an
existing gravelled overflow car parking area. The rest of the proposed parking spaces
would essentially remain as existing, with the 5 remaining spaces in the northern former

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



farmyard located against the main former farm building being visitor spaces for the
veterinary use. The car parking within the southern former farmyard would be formalised
to provide a total of 10 car parking spaces, one of which sited adjacent to the pedestrian
access to the former farmhouse would be for the adjoining residential occupier, replicating
the existing arrangement, with 3 spaces serving the graphics office, 2 spaces the cattery
and the remaining 4 spaces for vetinary staff.

A bicycle stand for 4 bicycles is proposed at the rear of the single storey projecting wing
from the main building and walkways across the courtyards would be marked by
contrasting surface treatment.

The existing brick wall along the Joel Street frontage of the site would be partly
demolished and partly extended to accommodate the re-positioned (some 1.1m to the
north) and slightly widened (to 4.8m) entrance into the northern former farmyard to allow
two-way movement. The wall would help to screen a bin store which would be sited
behind the wall, immediately adjacent to the north of the northern access. A 2m high brick
wall would be provided along the rear boundary of the site to enclose the nursery
playground and a post and rail fencing with hedgerow planting would be provided along
the northern side boundary.

The nursery would have a maximum roll of 45 children and would employ 10 members of
staff. Opening hours would be from 8:00am - 6:00pm Monday to Friday, 9:00am - 4:00pm
Saturday and not at all on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

The application is supported by the following documents:-
Planning Report, incorporating Design and Access Statement:

This provides an introduction and a brief summary. The site and its planning history is
described and relevant planning policy is assessed. The proposed development, together
with those factors that have influenced the design of the scheme are described and the
details of previous discussions with officers and the advice given is listed. The proposals
are then assessed against planning policy and the report concludes by stating that the
proposal is acceptable in principle in this Green Belt location, and that its design and
layout, together with access, parking and landscaping impacts comply with relevant policy.

Transport Statement:

This provides an introduction to the study and describes the site and the proposed
development. Existing parking arrangements are described and a comparative site,
Haydon Hall within the grounds of Eastcote Cricket Club is assessed. The report
concludes that 13 spaces would be adequate to accommodate both staff and visitors
associated with the nursery and any isolated peaks could easily be accommodated within
the site without restricting access.

Ecological Appraisal:

This presents the results of an Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey, including a site survey
and a concurrent Bat Scoping Survey undertaken on the 16th September 2013. The
report advises that the only habitats to be lost due to the redevelopment of the site are a
small section of species-poor improved grassland forming the easternmost section of the
paddocks along the northern site boundary and the stable block and Dutch barn. These

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



habitats are exteremely poor in ecological terms and the buildings proposed for demolition
have negligible potential to support roosting bats. The report concludes by recommending
limited mitigation works and of possible ecological enhancements for the site such as a
native hedgerow along the northern boundary and the use of bird and bat boxes/ bat
bricks.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

There have been various applications submitted for the change of use and
extension/alteration of this group of former farm buildings over the years.

The most recent and relevant application to the current scheme is an application for a
similar proposal which was refused on 10/8/12 (App. No. 8856/APP/2012/767) to change
the use of the stables to a cattery (Sui Generis), involving the removal of existing roof,
raising of existing walls and installation of new roof; a two storey extension to the rear of
the existing building to be used as a nursery (Use Class D1), involving demolition of the
existing barn and part change of use from cattery (Sui Generis), single storey side
extension to existing building involving part demolition of cattle yard and covered area,
alterations to parking, and installation of vehicular crossover to front. The reasons for
refusal were due to:-

1. the transportation and parking impacts of the development were not considered to have
been accurately assessed;

2. the parking facility, particularly adjacent to the cattery was not considered to be
appropriate to enable safe and efficient public access to the site;

3. the proposal, particularly the replacement barn, due to its excessive height and bulk
would not be subservient to the main building and together with the excessive amount of
hardstanding would have resulted in overdevelopment of the site, detrimental to the area
and locally listed building;

4. the proposal, by virtue of the excessive height and bulk of the proposed replacement
barn and the excessive site coverage of hard surfaces (including a prominent waste
storage area) would result in inappropriate development which compromised the
openness of the Green Belt whereas no very special circumstances had been
demonstrated and

5. it had not been demonstrated that the landscape mitigation measures for the
replacement of the existing paddocks with hardstanding were either deliverable or
sustainable, and therefore would be detrimental to the openness of the Green Belt.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise
PT1.CI1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.18 (2011) Education Facilities

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
LPP 6.5 (2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.9 (2011) Heritage-led regeneration

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

community facilities

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

12 neighbouring properties have been consulted on this application, a site notice has been
displayed on site on 14/1/14. 3 individual responses have been received, together with a petition
with 35 signatories objecting to the proposals.

The petition states:-

"We the undersigned wish to object to the planning application on the grounds of environmental
issues."

The individuals' responses raise the following points:-

(i) As with previous application we do not agree to the demolition of the existing party wall, which
forms part of the original walled garden of the farmhouse which is locally listed.

(i) Object to more traffic on Joel Street which is already very busy and it can take a while to exit our
driveway. With nursery, parking may take place outside my house and block the driveway when
nursery parking becomes full, causing more congestion and take even longer to get out in the

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



mornings,
(iii) The noise levels outside would also be increased and as we live opposite this could affect us.

A ward councillor has also requested that this appplication be considered at committee.

NORTHWOOD HILLS RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION:
Our comments refer mainly to the impact of the proposals on the immediate neighbourhood.
(References/quotations refer to the Design & Access Statement.)

On-site parking:

Current parking provision for the site is as follows:
Vets staff - 8

Vets customers - 6

Polar Graphics - 3

Cattery - 2

151 Joel Street - 1

Proposed parking provision:

Vets staff & customers combined - 9
Polar Graphics - 3

Cattery - 2

151 Joel Street - 1

Nursery staff & customers - 13

With a proposed nursery staff of 10, this leaves 3 parking places for the 45 parents bringing and
collecting children. No provision has been made for any auxiliary workers or visitors (eg.
prospective parents).

All of this, especially the loss of parking spaces for the staff and customers of the vets, will
inevitably entail on-street parking at busy times, which does not at present happen.

There is also currently one office space advertised as unlet. There seems no provision for parking
for this.

It should also be noted that 4 of the additional parking places are on an area that is marked as
currently being a "gravelled overflow car park". This is, in fact, a grassed area similar to the two
paddocks adjacent, although a small amount of gravel has been spread at the far end where the
ground is lowest and muddy. This area should be retained as a green space in the same way as
the two adjacent paddocks. (This can be seen in the photographs on page 4, where the area in
question is clearly seen as grassed (photograph bottom left) while additional car parking is on the
hard surfaced area which is proposed to become the nursery and associated walkway (photograph
top right).

Traffic:

It was emphasised in the application that the proposed site is well served by public transport, being
a short distance from Northwood Hills Metropolitan Line Station, and having a 282 bus stop outside.
In practice, parents taking children to nursery school so rarely use public transport that this element
must surely be discounted. The vast majority, if not all, will use car.

"It is predicted that drop off and pick up time will be the busiest time of the day." That is, around
8.00 in the morning and between 5.00 & 6.00 in the evening for weekdays; 9.00 and 4.00 on
Saturday.

This anticipates that at those times, 45 parents will be bringing their children onto the site, parking

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



while they see the children safely into the building, or collect them - which always takes a little
longer - then depart.

The vets opening hours are: weekdays 8.30 - 7.00 (actual surgery times being: 9.00-11.30, 3.00-
4.00, 5.00-7.00) and Saturday 9.00 - 12.00

Additionally, during term time weekdays, Haydon and Northwood Schools have the bulk of their
pupils and staff arriving between 8.00 - 9.00 and leaving 3.00 - 4.00

As Joel Street is a busy road at all times, and extremely busy during exactly those hours when it
has been admitted that the proposed nursery will be at its busiest, why has no traffic survey been
included in the proposal? Perhaps one should be done, in order to fully understand the impact of
the extra traffic movement from 10 staff and 45 parents twice a day.

No mention has been made of any delivery vehicles, eg for food and other necessary supplies.

Other considerations:

The open barn to the rear of the site, which abuts directly on to the proposed play area, is used for
the storage of hay for a neighbouring stables, which rent the adjacent fields. It has been the scene
of two major fires in the past few years, in 2006 and 2013.

Para.7.1.9: The proposals "would provide employment in the area." This presumes the unlikely
scenario of a pool of qualified, but unemployed nursery staff living in the local area; although there
would presumably be cleaning, catering and other ancillary staff - unspecified in the application -
which may come from the local area.

The nursery would also bring "social benefits to the local community in compliance with the NPPF
and Local Plan Policy E2." As there are already several nursery schools in the immediate area,
with another in Joel Street due to open before this proposal, perhaps evidence should have been
provided of the likely need for nursery provision in Northwood Hills?

There is no indication of the proposed internal layout of the nursery, with regard to classroom
space, office space, toilets, cooking, storage, etc. Presumably, this would need to be provided in
detail in order to satisfy planning and health & safety regulations.

Conclusions:

Although it is recognised that the applicant has sought to address many of the criticisms made of
the previous application, this is still an over-development of a comparatively small site and little
thought or research have been taken over the impact on the immediate neighbourhood, especially
regarding traffic. We feel that this application is on a scale that is untenable in terms of the
numbers of children & staff involved and the amount of traffic & parking it would generate.

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL, INCORPORATING
NORTHWOOD HILLS

Joel Street Farm is a locally listed complex set within the Green Belt, Northwood Hills. This is
second application for this development the previous 8856/APP/2012/767 was refused. Whilst it is
apparent that discussions have taken place with Council Officers regarding the size, bulk and style
of the proposed building, there are many other areas that have not been addressed.

Traffic.

- A traffic assessment has been included with this application. However there are many charts and
tables none of which actually apply to this site. Joel Street is a local distributor road, yet there is no
survey of the volume of traffic using this road. Commonsense should prevail here and if there are

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



45 children at the nursery, then there are going to 45 incoming trips and 45 outgoing trips twice a
day. 11.25 parking spaces will not be sufficient at peak hours. The survey freely admits that
walking, public transport and cycling will only account for a very small number of trips. 10 staff will
add another 20 trips making 200 overall.

- This local distributor road carries a very high volume of traffic all day, greater at rush hours, just
when the nursery is being used. Right turns into and out of the site will a) block the flow of traffic
heading into the town centre from the direction of Eastcote and b) traffic will back up within the site
thereby blocking the entrance. Should the LPA be minded to approve this application the right turns
into and out of the site should be prohibited.

- Visibility will be curtailed with the installation of 5 large Euro bins adjacent to the entrance, causing
a danger to pedestrians and motorists.

- Traffic assessment 8.1 states that there has been a particular pattern of collisions in the vicinity of
the site. No further information is given. These occurrences should be investigated before
determination is made.

- A survey of the total number of trips including the arrival of staff and visitors for the users of all
businesses on the site should be submitted. The nursery cannot be taken in isolation.

- A survey of the number of deliveries for all users of the site has not been given, nor an allowance
made for parking during such deliveries.

Parking.

- There is a discrepancy between the current and previous application concerning the present
layout of the site. The previous application shows three grassed areas not two. This is corroborated
by the Ecology report submitted with the current application.

 The area classed as a graveled over flow car park is in fact a grass area, with a small amount of
gravel at one edge.

- These three paddocks form part of the green belt and should not be turned into a parking lot. This
use as a car park does not comply with the very special circumstances required for the destruction
of green belt.

- Previous application, Officers report, Landscape considerations and Highways Officer, it is stated
that a road width of 6 meters is required to access parking bays. This requirement is not achieved
in the area between the Polar Graphics building and the proposed car parking area.

- The current allocation of parking spaces is not given within the application. The veterinary practice
will lose staff spaces, and 4 spaces is not enough for patients during surgery hours.

- Disabled parking bays have not been included. To include disabled parking bays will reduce the
number of parking spaces available.

Landscaping.

- In the previous report the landscape officer was not convinced that the landscaping plan would
work. There is nothing in this current application to change that view.

- The Ecology Report advises that any demolition of the buildings should not take place during
March to August when the barn could be a nesting site for several species of birds. This should be
conditioned should the LPA be minded to approve this application.

- Another recommendation is that bird boxes should be installed, also, bat bricks within the
construction of the new build.

Floor Layout.

- The internal floor layout for the day nursery has not been submitted.

- The Health and Safety team had many reservations regarding the layout in the previous
application [see officer's report].

- A full internal layout should be submitted before any determination is made.

- Suggestions were made during the pre application talks of lowering the floor in the day nursery to
provide head room for a mezzanine level. This is not mentioned within the application. Is lowering
of the floor part of this application or not?

- Details of the layout of the cattery are also omitted. The Health & Safety Team did not consider
that the layout was satisfactory nor were there suitable facilities for the pursuance of this business

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



in the previous application. Details should be submitted.

Other matters.

- The siting of 5 large Euro bins for refuse collection directly on the highway adjacent to the
entrance will be detrimental to the semi rural character of the area. These bins should be screened
or collection of refuse take place within the grounds.

- Energy saving and efficiency has not been addressed within the application. What form of
renewable energy will the day nursery employ?

- The proposed play area with a rubber matting base will cover part of the green belt grass area.

- Currently there is an office area vacant, no parking space allowance has been made for this
office.

Although an attempt has been made to make this proposal suitable, many aspects have not been
addressed. The size of the day nursery cannot be accommodated within the area allowed, without
being detrimental to the Green belt and the character of the surrounding area. This proposal
represents an over development of the site.

We ask that the application be refused.
OFFICER COMMENT:

The application site lies outside the Eastcote Village Conservation Area and indeed any other
conservation area.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

Background: The site includes a range of good quality Victorian Locally Listed farm buildings, with
an "L" shaped footprint. They are positioned adjacent to the original farm house and include an
enclosed cattle yard and a number of early boundary walls. Together these form a very attractive
group. The buildings are clearly visible in views from the surrounding open Green Belt area and
from Joel Street.

Comments: The submitted drawings have been subject to discussion with the Design Team, there
are no objections to the proposals in principle, subject to:

- The rear boundary (garden) wall with the farm house being retained, building the rear wall of the
new building behind this had been discussed previously

- The external flooring materials, whilst of an appropriate type are of varied colours, which they
would make the forecourt area appear very busy. This will need to be simplified, it would be a good
idea to condition this and the landscape proposals so that a detailed scheme can be drawn up by a
landscape architect.

- Palisade fencing would have a very industrial appearance and would not be appropriate in this
semi rural/GB location; again this could be conditioned for further consideration together with the
boundary treatments to the play area and paddocks, plus new gates to Joel Street.

- Details of the bin enclosure will be required.

- We would need to see samples of the bricks and roofing materials for the new buildings.

- The new gutters should ideally be metal.

- Design detail of the windows, external doors and roof lights should be submitted, the latter should
be of painted timber, the roof lights should be a conservation type.

- Details of additional vents and flues should also be subject to condition.

RECOMMENDATION: No objection subject to the above.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



Landscape Context:

The site is occupied by a complex of barns, stables and related farm buildings within a setting of
hard courtyards and small grass paddocks, all within designated Green Belt land to the east of Joel
Street.

There are no trees or other landscape features of merit on the site and there are no TPO's on, or
close to, the site - which might constrain development.

Proposal:

The proposal is to demolish the existing Dutch barn and erect a replacement building to be used as
a Class 1 (Nursery) and to demolish the existing detached stables, including alterations to existing
buildings and associated parking and landscaping. This is a re-submission further to an application
in 2012 (2012/767).

Landscape Considerations:

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

Saved policies OL1-OL5 seek to protect the visual amenity of the Green Belt, expect
comprehensive landscape improvements and prevent conspicuous development which might harm
the visual amenity of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials or design.

- No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the development.

- This proposal has been amended to retain the grass paddock in the north-east corner of the site,
which form a sympathetic boundary with the open fields and designated Green Belt.

- Plans indicate that the northern boundary will be defined by palisade fencing. This product is
visually inappropriate and should be avoided in this location.

- A line of birch trees at 2 metre centres has also been specified. This spacing is extremely close
for tree planting. Furthermore the width of land available for tree planting will only be adequate if
the tree roots can extend into available topsoil within the field to the north. A native field hedge with
occasional hedgerow trees would be more suitable in this location. This view is supported by the
recommendations found in the Ecological Appraisal (section 6.0) by Belos Ecology.

- Another very narrow strip of planting, annotated 'flower beds' is indicated between the car park
and the paddock. This is unlikely to prove satisfactory and (if space permits?) another hedge would
be more suitable and robust in this location.

- The main car park too extensive and should be visually enhanced with tree planting, which is likely
to require the loss of at least one parking space.

- The waste storage (Eurobins) and collection point is in a prominent position, close to the highway
and public view. They should be well screened / discreetly detailed to ensure that they do not
become an eyesore in such a prominent position.

- Details of all storage, boundary treatments and surfacing treatments should be reviewed.

- Recommendations in the Ecological Appraisal (section 6.0), include the use of native hedgerow
species (of local provenance), the installation of at least two bird nest boxes and bat boxes or
bricks within the site.

- The site has been the subject of pre-application discussion regarding the building. However,
further informed design and detailing needs to be applied to the external spaces and boundary
treatments. The use of a landscape architect is recommended.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

Recommendations:
No objection in principle. However, the external works would benefit from the advice of, and
detailing by, a landscape architect to satisfy conditions COM9 (parts 1,2,4,5 and 6).

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



The development is for the demolition of an existing barn and detached stables and the
construction of a new building that will be used as a nursery for up to 45 children and 10 members
of staff. The proposed nursery will operate alongside an existing Cattery, Veterinary Clinic and
Graphics Company, which are located within the site, but segregated from the proposed nursery.

As part of the proposals, 13 car parking spaces will be provided for the use of staff and for the
dropping off/picking up of children associated with the nursery. The existing car parking provision
serving the Cattery, Veterinary Clinic and Graphics Company will be retained.

Access to the proposed nursery and 5 car parking spaces associated with the Veterinary Clinic will
be provided via an existing vehicle crossover located along Joel Street to the north of the site,
which will be increased in width to 4.8m to allow for two-way traffic. Access to the remaining uses
will be provided via an existing vehicle crossover to the south.

When undertaking assessment of the development it is noted that a Transport Statement (TS) has
been submitted is support of the proposals. The TS considers the provision of car parking for the
proposed nursery based on a parking accumulation survey undertaken at a similar site. This has
demonstrated that the proposed car parking provision at the site is likely to accommodate the
parking demand associated with the dropping off/picking up of pupils and for staff.

In terms of the likely trip generation, based on the traffic surveys provided within the TS, it is
considered that this would not have a material impact along the adjacent highway network.

Therefore, provided that the details below are imposed under a suitably worded planning condition
or S106 agreement, it is considered that the development would not be contrary to the Policies of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, 2012 (Part 2) and an objection is not raised in
relation to the highway aspect of the proposals.

Conditions/S106

A Travel Plan is required to be submitted to and approved in writing by the LPA before occupation
of the nursery and thereafter, maintained and retained for the lifetime of the development. The
Travel Plan shall identify initiatives to encourage sustainable modes of travel to and from the site by
pupils and staff, including by public transport, walking and car sharing. In addition, a car parking
management strategy shall be included within the document.

5 No cycle parking spaces are required to be provided within the site, secured and under cover.

The vehicular access to the site shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x 2.4m pedestrian
visibility splays, which can be accommodated within the site in both directions and shall be
maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level
of the adjoining highway.

The applicant is advised to contact the Council's Highways Team in respect of widening the
existing vehicle crossover adjacent to the site.

Additional comment:-

| have reviewed the amended TA and note that the only difference between this and the earlier
version (received by email on the 21 July 2014) is the inclusion of accident data.

When considering the data, | note that this is not up to date or issued by an accepted provider.
However, | have received additional data from TfL, which confirms that there is no established
accident patterns along Joel Street adjacent to the site, which would raise concern in relation to the

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



development.
ACCESS OFFICER:

No objection, amended plans have been provided which demonstrate an acceptable level of
accessibility.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

No objections.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER:
No objections, subject to the following condition:-

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set
out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and control the
surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control
surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as
any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pol lution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

i. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate
details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales
for the resolving of issues.

ii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water
through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iii. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with
these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is control led to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 -
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011)
and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance
with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies
in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development
The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) at paragraph 2 states that "Planning law

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



requires that applications for planning permission must be determined in accordance with
the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise".

As regards Green Belts, the NPPF at paragraph 79 advises that they are of great
importance and their fundamental aim is to "prevent urban sprawl by keeping land
permanently open". Paragraph 87 advises that inappropriate development is harmful to
the Green Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances.
Paragraph 88 advises that "'very special circumstances' will not exist unless the potential
harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and any other harm, is clearly
outweighed by other considerations."

At paragraph 89, the NPPF goes on to define inappropriate development, advising that
the construction of new buildings should be regarded as inappropriate, and then lists the
various exceptions to this which include the "replacement of a building, provided the new
building is in the same use and not materially larger than the one it replaces".

At paragraph 90, the NPPF indicates that certain other forms of development are also not
inappropriate in Green Belt provided they preserve the openess of the Green Belt and do
not conflict with the purposes of including land in the Green Belt. These include among
others 'the re-use of buildings provided that the buildings are of permanent and
substantial construction'.

London Plan policy 7.16 (July 2011) reaffirms that the "strongest protection" should be
given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with national guidance, and emphasises that
inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special circumstances.

Policies in the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) generally reflect national
and regional guidance, in particular, policies OL1 and OL4 which assess new buildings in
the Green Belt. Policy OL2 states that, where development proposals are acceptable
within the Green Belt, in accordance with Policy OL1, the Local Planning Authority will
seek comprehensive landscaping improvements to enhance the visual amenity of the
Green Belt.

This scheme proposes a children's nursery within a replacement building. On the previous
application (App. No. 8856/APP/2012/767), it was held that the proposed nursery use
would not be harmful to the openness of the Green Belt or be prejudicial to the site's
Green Belt status, but it was the proposed physical elements of the scheme, such as the
significantly taller and bulkier replacement building for the Dutch barn and the
hardstanding of the paddock areas that were considered detrimental to the openness of
the Green Belt which justified a reason for refusal on Green Belt grounds.

As regards the current scheme, the internal floor area within the proposed nursery
building would total 226sgm, which compares to the 160sqm internal floor area of the
existing Dutch barn. Once the internal floor area of the stable building proposed for
demolition is also taken into account (58sgm) the proposal would only result in a nominal
8sgm of additional floor space on site.

As regards the height and bulk of the replacement building, its eaves and ridge height
would be very similar to the eaves and overall height of the existing Dutch barn.
Furthermore, it would only be the projecting wing of the building which would be sited
outside of the footprint of the Dutch barn within an enclosed former farmyard where the
building would be screened by the main range of former farm buildings to the front and the
barns abutting the site at the rear. This compares to the stables which would be

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



demolished and are in a more exposed position, located to the north of the main former
farmyard buildings. This scheme also retains the vast majority of the paddock areas on
the northern side of the site and a new hedgerow would be planted along the site's
northern boundary.

Therefore, although the scheme technically represents inappropriate development if
aspects of the NPPF are read in isolation, however have regard to the intentions of
paragraphs 89 and 90 together it is considered that the development is appropriate,
particularly as any harm to the Green Belt would be negligible. The applicant argues that if
the LPA do consider that very special circumstances need to be demonstrated to justify
this scheme, the removal of the dilapidated barn and the stables would improve the
appearance of the site and together with employment generation and provision of a day
nursery, would outweigh any harm. Given the very limited impact of the scheme, it is
considered that in this instance, the scheme is acceptable in Green Belt terms.

It is therefore considered that this revised scheme overcomes reason 4 of the previous
refused application (App. No. 8856/APP/2012/767 refers) and would be acceptable in
terms of the NPPF, Policy 7.16 of the London Plan and Policies OL1, OL2 and OL4 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to non-residential development.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposals would not be likely to affect any archaeological remains and the application
site is not located within or on the fringes of a conservation area or an area of special
local character.

The application site comprises a range of good quality Victorian farm buildings, together
with the adjoining original Joel Street Farmhouse which are locally listed. The site also
contains a number of early boundary walls and together the buildings and walls form a
very attractive group.

The existing Dutch barn is in a dilapidated condition and is mainly constructed from
corrugated iron sheets, including its roof. The stable building is also a more modern
addition and has a flat corrugated asbestos roof. These buildings have little architectural
or historical merit and no objections are raised to their loss.

The proposed single storey nursery building would replace the existing attached Dutch
barn at the rear of the main two storied former farmhouse buildings. The revised scheme
has formed the subject of much discussion with officers which has led to various revisions
being made. The nursery building has been set back by 500mm from the boundary wall
adjoining the adjacent farmhouse, allowing the wall to be retained and not be used to form
part of the side wall of the nursery building which may have threatened its stability. The
building would be of an acceptable design, replicating that of the locally listed farm
buildings and its scale, with a ridge height below that of the eaves of the main farmhouse
buildings would ensure that the addition would appear sufficiently subordinate. As such,
the Council's Conservation/Urban Design Officer raises no objections to the scheme,
subject to conditions.

The revised scheme is considered to have overcome reason reason 3 of the previous
refused application (App. No. 8856/APP/2012/767) and would be acceptable in terms of
the NPPF, and Policies BE8 and 9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
Impact on the green belt

The impact upon the Green Belt has been considered in Section .
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed single storey nursery building would be screened from public views on Joel
Street by the existing two storey former farm buildings on site. The building would also
replace the existing dilapidated Dutch barn of a similar height. The proposed car parking
would mainly utilise existing hardstanding of the former farmyards and the proposed bin
store would be largely screened behind the existing/extended front boundary wall.

As such, the scheme would have no adverse impacts on the character and appearance of
the area and would result in the tidying and enhancement of the site's appearance.
Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) seek to protect the amenities of surrounding residential
properties from new development in relation to loss of sunlight, dominance and loss of
privacy respectively.

The nearest residential property to the proposals is the former Joel Street Farmhouse
immediately to the south of the site. The proposed nursery building would be sited
adjacent to the side boundary of its rear garden. As the building would replace an existing
structure of simalr height and bulk, there would be no additional impacts upon the
amenities of this property. The proposed building would be set back some 500mm from
the boundary which represents an improvement on the existing relationship. The proposed
nursery building also does not contain any side windows in the flank elevation facing No.
151's rear garden other than skylight windows in the roof from which overlooking could not
occur.

The proposed nursery building would be sited some 55m from, and screened by, existing
buildings on site from the properties on the opposite side of Joel Street.

It is therefore considered that the scheme would not result in any significant adverse
impact upon the amenities of existing and proposed surrounding residential occupiers, in
accordance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Noise and traffic issues are considered in the relevant sections below.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this commercial development.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There are no adopted car parking standards for children's nurseries, each application is
assessed on an individual basis using a transport assessment and travel plan.

The proposed children's nursery would operate alongside existing uses on site, namely a
cattery, veterinary clinic and graphics company. The car parking arrangements for the
existing uses on site would be unchanged, with 2 spaces serving the cattery, 3 spaces the
offices and a total of 9 spaces serving the veterinary clinic, together with 1 retained space
on site to serve the former adjoining farmhouse. Of these, it is only 5 of the spaces
serving the veterinary clinic that would share the use of the northern access into the site,
with the other spaces occupying the enclosed courtyard to the south with its own separate

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



access onto Joel Street.

As part of the proposals, 13 spaces would be provided to serve the nursery and the
northern access would be re-positioned slightly and widened to 4.8m to allow two-way
vehicular movemnent.

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that a Transport Statement (TS) has been
submitted in support of the proposals based upon a parking accumulation survey
undertaken at a similar site on Joel Street. This demonstrates that the proposed car
parking provision at the site is likely to accommodate the parking demand associated with
the dropping off/picking up of pupils and for staff.

The Highway Engineer also advises that in terms of the likely trip generation, based on
the traffic surveys provided within the TS, it is considered that this would not have a
material impact along the adjacent highway network.

As regards cycle parking, in order to comply with Council standards, 1 space per 2
members of staff would be needed and details of cycle parking has been conditioned.

Therefore, provided that a travel plan is submitted which would be subject to a S106
Agreement, the Highway Engineer raises no objections to the scheme, subject to the
recommended conditions. Therefore, this revised scheme has overcome reasons 1 and 2
of the previously refused scheme and no objections are raised on highway grounds and
complies with Policies AM7(ii), AM9 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

A Secure by Design condition is included in the officer's recommendation.
7.12 Disabled access

Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (July 2011) requires all new development to provide an
inclusive environment that achieves the highest standards of accessibility and inclusive
design. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon" (May
2013) provides detailed design guidance on accessibility issues.

The Council's Access Officer advises that since the scheme has been revised to take into
account his initial comments, the revised scheme is acceptable from an accessibility
perspective.

The scheme complioes with Policy 7.2 of the London Plan and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon" (May 2013).
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application for commercial development.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan advises that new development should
retain topographical and landscape features of merit and that new planting and
landscaping should be provided wherever it is appropriate.

The Council's Tree/Landscaping Officer advises that there are no trees or other landscape
features of merit on the site and there are no TPO's on, or close to, the site which might
constrain its development.

The Council's Tree/Landscape Officer notes that since the previous refused scheme, the

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



7.15

7.16

717

718

7.19

7.20

paddock area has largely been retained which provides a sympathetic boundary with the
open fields and designated Green Belt, although concerns were raised regarding the
industrial appearance of the initially proposed palisade fencing, type of boundary planting
and a narrow strip of planting within the site and suggested revisions to the layout. The
scheme has now been revised to include many of the Tree/Landscape Officer's
suggestions, including post and rail fencing and a native hedgerow along the northern
boundary.

The Council's Tree/Landscape Officer advises that the scheme is acceptable, subject to a
condition seeking the submission of a landscaping scheme. This forms part of the officer
recommendation. As such, it is considered that reason 5 of the previous application has
been overcome.

Ecology

An Ecological Appraisal has been submitted which demonstrates that the site has no
significant ecological interest and importantly, that it is of negligible significance for
roosting bats. The report does recommend various ecological enhancements for the site,
including the use of bird/bat boxes and bat bricks which has been conditioned. The
Council's Sustainability Officer raises no objections to the scheme.

Sustainable waste management

The scheme makes adequate provision, adjacent to the northern access to the site for
waste and recycling.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Council's Sustainability Officer advises that there is no requirement for an energy
condition as it would be too onerous.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer raises no objections to the scheme,
subject to the imposition of a recommended SUDS condition. This forms part of the officer
recommendation.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The playground for the proposed nursery would be provided to the north of the nursery
building which would help screen the impact of its use upon the adjoining residential
occpiers to the south. On the previous application, the Council's Environmental Protection
Officer did not raise any objections to the proposal, but did recommended an opening
hours condition and a condition to control the times of vehicular movements to and from
the site. The former forms part of the officer recommendation on this application which
would largely control vehicle movements to and from the site.

The application site is not located within an Air Quality Management Area. Traffic
generated by the proposal would not have a material adverse impact on air quality.
Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the comments raised by individual objectors, as regards point (i), notice has
been served on the occupiers of No. 151 Joel Street as regards the boundary wall. The
scheme however has since been amended, setting the nursery building back by some
500mm from the boundary, so that the boundary wall should not be affected by the
proposals. A condition has been added, requiring that a construction method plan is
submitted to ensure the boundary wall is retained and any damage is made good. The
other comments raised by the objectors and petitioners have been dealt within the
officer's report.

Planning Obligations

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: 'The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals'.

A S106 Agreement would be needed to secure the following:-

1. Highways: A S278/S38 Agreement will need to be secured for the widening of the
northern access and a Travel Plan.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues raised by this application.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other planning issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

This scheme is a resubmission of a previously refused proposal for a similar development.
It is considered that the revisions made overcome the previous reasons for refusal and the
scheme is recommeded for approval.

11. Reference Documents

NPPF (March 2012)

Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014)
The London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)
Consultation Responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



~ " MIDDLETON Df

I

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Joel Street Farm

Joel Street
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
8856/APP/2013/3802 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 42 | August 2014

FILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 40 COOMBE DRIVE RUISLIP

Development: Single storey side/rear extension, part two storey side extension and part two
storey rear extension to allow for conversion of existing dwelling into 2 x 2-
bed self contained flats with associated parking and amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 17682/APP/2014/456

Drawing Nos: 1001-B
1002-B
1003-B
1004-B
1005-B
1006-B
1007-B
1008-B
1009-B
1010-B
1011-B
Location Plan (1:1250)

Date Plans Received: 11/02/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 20/03/2014

1. SUMMARY
The scheme proposes a two storey side and part two storey rear extension to facilitate
the conversion of the dwelling into 2 flats of 2 bedrooms each.

The proposals are considered to result in no significant loss of amenity to adjoining
occupiers.

The proposal would result in the loss of an existing open visual gap characteristic to the
area, breaching the return building line and the single storey rear extension would fail to
be a subordinate addition.

No details have been presented in regards to the amenity space arrangements for the
upper floor unit.

The proposal fails to provide adequate off street parking.

Lifetime Homes compliance would not be achieved, the proposal being contrary to the
relevant guidance.

A s106 legal agreement for educational contributions would not be required given the
number of habitable rooms proposed being less than six.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



The proposal, by reason of its projection beyond the return building line with the
neighbouring properties to the west, along Pine Gardens, and the loss of the architectural
feature of the principal elevation facing Pine Gardens, which contributes to the overall
appearance and coherency of the built form within the area, would result in the closing of
the visual open gap on this prominent corner site and the loss of architectural features,
resulting in a visually intrusive and over-dominant form of development, which would be
detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and the character and appearance
of the wider area. The proposal would therefore be contrary to Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed single storey rear extension by reason of its excessive depth, size and
scale, would result in a disproportionate and incongruous addition that would fail to
appear subordinate to the appearance of the original house. It would be detrimental to
the appearance of the original house and would detract from the street scene given the
prominent nature of the site and would detract from the character and appearance of the
surrounding area generally, contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One
- Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The scheme fails to meet the requirements of Lifetime Homes to the detriment of future
occupiers and is thus contrary to London Plan (2011) policies 3.8 and 7.2 and to the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development fails to provide adequate private amenity space in order to satisfy the
adopted minimum standards for the first floor unit to the detriment of the residential
amenity of future occupiers. The development is therefore contrary to Policy BE23 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Extensions and HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, due to a lack of off street parking provision, would result in an increase in
demand for on-street car parking, in an area where such parking is at a premium, to the
detriment of highway and pedestrian safety and contrary to Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts and the Council's
Parking Standards (Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved
Policies, September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011)
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved’) still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



The application site is located on a corner location, with its frontage on the west side of
Coombe Drive and its flank facing south towards another part of Coombe Drive/Pine
Gardens.

Contained within the site is an existing two storey semi-detached dwelling. The building
has a pitched roof design with gable ends in the front and rear elevations. There is an
existing single storey rear shed type structure and a detached shed/gargae to the rear of
the rear garden, accessed via a vehicle crossover.

The area is characterised by semi-detached dwellings.
To the north of the property is the adjoining dwelling 38 Coombe Drive.

The site is situated within a Developed Area as identified in the policies of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal seeks a part two storey side, part two storey rear and single storey side and
rear extensions and the subsequent conversion of the property into two self-contained
flats; a two bedroom flat on the ground floor and the same at first floor level.

The two storey side extension would have a width of 2.3m, being set back 1.2m from the
frontage at ground and first floor level. A distance of around 2.7m would remain between
the side extension and the side boundary. The first floor element would be set back from
the main rear wall of the dwelling. The ground floor portion would project 4.8m beyond the
main rear wall of the house towards the rear, with the single storey element towards the
adjoining site projecting 3m to the rear.

The first floor rear extension would project 3m to the rear, having a width of 3.8m. There
would be a pitched roof over, being 1m lower than the original ridge height.

The ground floor flat would have a gross internal area (GIA) of some 80.5sq.m. The first
floor would have 62sg.m, each being of 2 bedrooms.

The application appears to depict only a ground floor amenity area. There would be one
off street parking space to the rear, for the use of the ground floor unit's occupiers.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no planning history for this site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Seventeen local addresses including the Eastcote Residents Association were consulted on
24/03/2014. Eight objections were received, objecting to the proposal on grounds of a negative
impact on the character of the area, impact on neighbouring amenity, lack of parking, and
inadequate amenities for the occupiers of the units.

Ward Councillor has requested the application be referred to committee for determination.

Internal Consultees
Transportation:

The development is for the change of use from a single dwelling house to provide 2 x 2 bedroom

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



apartments within the site. As part of the proposals 1 No. car parking spaces will be provided for
the use of the ground floor apartment. There are no proposals to provide cycle parking within the
site.

When undertaking assessment of the development, it is noted that the PTAL index within the
surrounding area is identified as 1b, which is classified as very poor. As a result, 2 car parking
spaces (1 space for each apartment) are required to be provided. In addition, 2 cycle parking
spaces are required to be provided secured and under cover.

Therefore, as the development does not provide adequate car or cycle parking within the site, it is
considered that the proposals are contrary to the Policies AM7, AM9 and AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, Part 2 and an objection is raised in relation to the proposals.

EPU: No objection, standard informatives advised.
Access Officer:

Planning permission is sought to convert the dwelling house referred to above into two self-
contained flats. The proposal also seeks to extend the building at the side and rear. The existing
layout is typical of a three-bedroom house, and the ground floor features a small, inaccessible,
entrance level WC. The proposal, if granted planning permission, would involve forming a new
bathroom on the ground floor.

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon"
adopted May 2013. As the proposal would require significant reconfiguration of the ground floor to
achieve the proposed flat, the 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be incorporated
into its design, with the requisite specifications shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved. Details of level access to and into the proposed ground floor
flat should be submitted. A fall of 1:60 in the areas local to the principal entrance should be
incorporated to prevent rain and surface water ingress. In addition to a levels plan showing internal
and external levels, a section drawing of the level access threshold substructure, and water bar to
be installed, including any necessary drainage, should be submitted.

2. The ground floor flat should incorporate a bathroom compliant with the Lifetime Home
requirements. To this end, a minimum of 700 mm should be provided to one side of the toilet pan,
with 1100mm in front to any obstruction opposite.

Conclusion: revised plans should be requested as a prerequisite to any planning approval. In any
case, an additional Condition, as set out below, should be attached to any planning permission:

ADDITIONAL CONDITION

Level access shall be provided to and into the ground floor flat, and designed in accordance with
technical measurements and tolerances specified by Part M to the Building Regulations 2004 (2013
edition), and shall be retained in perpetuity.

REASON: to ensure adequate access for all, in accordance with London Plan policy 3.8, is
achieved and maintained, and to ensure an appropriate standard of accessibility in accordance with
the Building Regulations.

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within an established residential area and forms part of the 'developed
area' as defined in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Key changes in the policy context, since the adoption of the UDP, include the publication
of the NPPF and the adoption of The London Plan of July 2011.

In relation to National Policy the NPPF, paragraph 53 states that Local Planning
Authorities should consider the case for setting out policies to resist inappropriate
development of residential gardens, for example where development would cause harm to
the local area. The outcome of this change means that Councils will have to assess
whether the proposal would cause harm to the local area.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011) states in part the following:

'Housing developments should be of the highest quality internally, externally and in
relation to their context and to the wider environment, taking account of strategic Policies
in this Plan to protect and enhance London's residential environment and attractiveness
as a place to live. Boroughs may in their LDFs introduce a presumption against
development on back gardens or other private residential gardens where this can be
locally justified.

As regards the principal of developing this site, there is no objection in principle to the
intensification of use on existing residential sites. As such the principal of development is
in accordance with national guidance contained within the NPPF and policies contained
within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals maximise housing output having regard to local context, design
principles, density guidance in Table 3.2 and public transport accessibility. Table 3.2
establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at
different locations.

The site is located within a suburban fringe location and has a Public Transport
Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1b. Taking these parameters into account, the matrix
recommends a density of 150-200 hr/ha. This proposal equates to a density of 200 hr/ha.
The proposal therefore satisfies the density standards as recommended by the London
Plan.

The density matrix, however, is only of limited value when looking at small scale
development such as that proposed with this application. In such cases, it is often more
appropriate to consider how the scheme harmonises with its surroundings and its impact
on adjoining occupiers.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



The proposed two storey side extension would be set 1.2m back from the main front wall
of the main house and its roof would be lower than the ridge of the roof over the main
house, in compliance with paragraphs 5.6 and 5.8 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions.
The proposed two storey side extension, with a width of 2.3m would not be more than
2/3rds of the width of the application property, in compliance with paragraph 5.10 of the
same HDAS guidance. The extension would therefore not represent a disproportionate
addition to the original house and would by reason of its scale, form and design form a
subordinate addition to the original house.

Paragraph 5.17 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions advises that careful consideration
should be given to the location of extensions to building lines. Paragraph 5.1 of the HDAS:
Residential Extensions recommends that two storey side extensions should retain a
minimum gap of 1.0m to the side boundary in order to protect the character and
appearance of the street scene. Paragraph 5.3 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions
advises that in situations where two storey or first floor side extensions are proposed
where the side of the house adjoins a road or open space there may be some scope for
flexibility on the 1m set-in. The proposed two storey side extension would breach the
return building line with the neighbouring properties to the west, along Pine Gardens.
Whilst the scheme would maintain the required minimum gap of 1.0m to the side
boundary with Roseville Road, the prominence of the site means that the extension would
have a detrimental impact upon amenities of the street scene and character and
appearance of the area and would result in a closing of the visually open gap on this
prominent corner site resulting in a visually intrusive and overdominant form of
development.

Further, the elevation of 40 Coombe Drive which faces Pine Gardens is actually a
principal elevation containing a front door, porch and windows. These architectural
features help to tie this building into the architectural composition of the street scene
within Pine Gardens and their loss alongside the additional built form would be harmful to
the overall character and appearance of the area.

The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and section 5.0 of the
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The depth and height dimensions of the proposed single storey rear extension would not
be consistent with those as set out in paragraphs 3.3 and 3.6 of the HDAS: Residential
Extensions. The portion of the single storey rear extension in proximity to the street
frontage would have a depth of 4.8m, which would far exceed the 3.6m HDAS guidance.

The single storey rear extension, by reason of its location and excessive depth, would
detract from the visual amenities of the street scene and surrounding area, contrary to
Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and section 3.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement
(HDAS): Residential Extensions.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) SPD: Residential Layouts,
deals with Sunlight and Daylight, and suggests where a two or more storey building abuts
a property or its boundary, adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible
domination. The SPD states that the distance provided will be dependant on the bulk and
size of the building but generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance. The SPD
further states that as a guide, the distance between habitable room windows should not

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



be less than 21m.
The application site is bounded by residential properties to the north and west.

It is noted that the proposed development would be closer to the dwelling to the rear of the
site 79 Pine Gardens at first floor level. The separation distance between the proposed
extension and the flank of 79 Pine Gardens would be around 13m, less than that 15m
minimum guidance to ensure no overdomination would result. However, the flank wall of
the neighbouring property does not contain any habitable room windows, hence no
overlooking/loss of privacy concerns would arise.

The ground floor rear extension would have a depth of 3m along the boundary with the
adjoining dwelling and its height would be less than 3m, both criterion being in accordance
with the section 3 HDAS: Residential Extensions guidance. The first floor rear element of
the proposal would not impinge on a 45 degree line when drawn from the nearest
bedroom window of the adjoining dwelling 38 Coombe Drive, not exceeding a depth of
3.6m.

The proposal would maintain the current outlook, privacy and levels of daylight received
by the occupiers of neighbouring dwellings. It is therefore considered that the proposal
would comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts, states that careful consideration should be given to the
design of the internal layout and that satisfactory indoor living space and amenities should
be provided. Habitable rooms should have an adequate outlook and source of natural
light. The London Plan (July 2011) establishes minimum floor space standards. In
particular, it requires 2 bedroom, 3 person flats to have a GIA of 61sq.m. The ground floor
flat would have a GIA of some 80.5sq.m. The first floor would have 62sq.m, hence in
compliance with London Plan 2011 Policy 3.5.

The drawings appear to depict a private rear amenity space for the ground floor unit of
some 90sq.m, which would exceed the requirement for two bedroom units of 40sqg.m.
However, no provision has been made for the upper floor unit. As such, the proposal
would not provide an acceptable standard of residential amenity for its future occupiers in
accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement:
Residential Layouts.

The proposed habitable rooms and those altered by the proposal would provide an
adequate outlook and natural lighting for its future occupiers, in acordance with Policy 3.5
of the London Plan 2011.

As such, the proposal would provide adequate amenities for its future occupiers.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed flat conversion would not lead to a significant increase in traffic generation
given the proposed use and location within a residential area. As such, from a traffic
generation perspective, the proposal would comply with Policy AM2 and AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The area has a PTAL accessibility rating of 1a, which means within a scale of 1 to 6,
where 6 is the most accessible, the area has a low accessibility level.

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



711

712

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

The plans indicate parking for one vehicle for the ground floor unit via the existing
crossover to the rear of the site. Given the number of units and unit size and low ptal
score of 1b for this site, it is considered that 1 off street parking space per unit should be
provided. Hence there would be a shortfall of one off street parking space. The proposal,
due to a lack of off street parking provision, would result in an increase in demand for on-
street car parking, contrary to Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's Parking Standards (Annex 1, Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to
harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the Local Planning Authority
will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas compliments or
improves the amenity and character of the area.

The design of the proposed scheme reflects the architectural details and general
appearance of the existing dwelling and neighbouring extensions, however, due to the
location of the two storey side extension and size of the single storey extension,
significant concerns are raised as aforementioned.

The proposal would not introduce any concerns in terms of security. As such the proposal
is considered acceptable in this respect.
Disabled access

The London Plan Policy 3.8 requires all new housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes'
standards. The Council's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' also requires all new housing to be
built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards. The Council's Access Officer advises that the
proposal fails to be in accordance with all 16 Lifetime Homes standards and is therefore
contrary to London Plan Policies 3.8 and 7.2 and to the adopted Supplementary Planning
Document Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within a
Conservation Area. While no detailed landscape design details have been specified, the
layout plans indicate that there is sufficient space and opportunity to provide attractive
landscaped areas. The proposal is considered acceptable in principle and in the event of
any approval a landscaping condition is recommended. The proposal would be in
compliance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

There is no requirement for proposals for converted flats to identify where refuse will be
stored as this would be largely a matter for the new occupiers. However, the submitted
plans do show that there would be available space within the front garden areas.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



Concerns relating to the appearance of the development, its impact on the street scene
and on adjoining occupiers and the provision of parking have been considered in the main
body of the report.

Concerns have also been raised relating to noise and disturbance resulting from the
construction process. Whilst this is not a planning matter, a site construction informative
would be attached to any approval.

7.20 Planning Obligations

Were the development approved it would be liable to pay both the Local and Mayoral
Community Infrastructure Levy's. These would ensure that any impacts on wider facilities
and infrastrucutre were mitigated. Accordingly, the development would not necessitate
any additional Section 106 contributions.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application would have a detrimental impact on visual amenity, it would fail to provide
adequate amenity space, off street parking and would not be in compliance with Lifetime
Homes requirements.Refusal is therefore recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Residential Extensions

Revised Chapter 4: Education Facilities of the Planning Obligations SPD adopted 23
September 2010

Planning Obligations SPD adopted July 2008

Accessible Hillingdon SPD adopted January 2010

The London Plan (2011)

NPPF

Contact Officer: Jazz Ghandial Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Pine Gardens

i | ‘\ Pavilion
Bowling o
Green \\ '\
oo N
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary . OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 40 COOITII be Drive ReSide_nts Serv_ices
Thi . Ruislip Planning Section
s copy has been made by or with . . .
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
) ) Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 . 1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 1 7682/APP/201 4/456 =0 * )
exception to copyright. - - e ]
© Crown copyright and database Planning Committee Date g Ry
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey i
100019283 North Page 55 August 2014 | L ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GEORGES YARD SPRINGWELL LANE HAREFIELD
Development: Erection of 2 agricultural buildings

LBH Ref Nos: 2078/APP/2014/1582

Drawing Nos: Appraisal in Support of a Planning Application for Agricultural Buildings
2423/DWG1/A
Date Plans Received:  07/05/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/05/2014

Date Application Valid: 07/05/2014

1. SUMMARY
The proposal is for the erection of 2 agricultural buildings within the Green Belt.

An accompanying report demonstrates that there is an agricultural need for the barns.

The use of the buildings is appropriate with the Green Belt and they have been
sensitively sited to reduce their impact upon the openness of the Green Belt.
Furthermore, surrounding residential occupiers would not be adversely affected by the
proposals and an area of tree planting would assist with screening the structures.

The application is recommended for approval.
2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 CcCOM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2423/DWG1/A and
shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 COM7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



(July 2011)

6 COM11 Restrictions on Changes of Uses (Part 3, Sch. 2 GPDO 1995

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting
that Order with or without modification), the building(s) shall be used only for agricultural
purposes.

REASON

To ensure that the buildings support farming activities on Georges Farm that will maintain
the openness of the Green Belt, in accordance with the NPPF, Policy 7.19 of the London
Plan and Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7 NONSC Ecological Enhancement Scheme

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the enhancement of nature
conservation shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall include a number of bird boxes integrated into the fabric of
the build and also the inclusion of living screens/walls which includes a mix of evergreen
and nectar rich climbers on at least one of the longer walls. The development must
proceed in accordance with the approved plan unless otherwise agreed in writing with the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure the development contributes to ecological enhancement in accordance with
Policy EM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
and Policy 7.28 of the London Plan.

8 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF3 NPPF - Supporting a prosperous rural economy

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

NPPF11 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the natural environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

LPP 7.22 (2011) Land for Food

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

OL12 Development of agricultural land

OL13 Development associated with agricultural or forestry uses within or
affecting conservation areas, archaeological priority areas etc.

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

and the local area

3 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

16

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



4 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

5 15 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The 0.17 hectare application site forms part of an agricultural field which is set back some
45m from the northern side of Springwell Lane, at a point some 500m to the north of the
road's junction with Plough Lane where the road turns sharply to the west and a farm
track and public footpath (U1) join the road from the north.

This part of Springwell Lane is characterised by frontage, and some in depth, residential
development along the northern side of the road. To the east of the farm track is Cripps
Farm and to the west is Cripp's Farm Bungalow. The public footpath runs along the
western boundary of the application site field, heading towards Rickmansworth. To the
west of this path, adjacent to the application site is a somewhat derelict group of farm
buildings within an adjoining field.

The application site forms part of a larger agricultural holding on this side of Springwell
Lane known as Georges Farm which extends to a drainage channel close to the borough
boundary and covers some 15.2 hectares.

The site is located within the Colne Valley Regional Park and forms part of a Countryside
Conservation Area. It is also a Nature Conservation Site of Borough Grade Il or Local

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



Importance.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

It is proposed to erect side by side, two rectangular barns, on the western side of the field,
each measuring 32m by 11m and 5.2m high to the top of their ridged roofs, with double
doors at each end. The barns would be separated by a distance of some 10m and be
sited upon a hardcore yard area, approximately 64m by 32m. The walls of the barns would
comprise profiled steel sheet above concrete blocks and the roof would be fibre cement
sheets. The barns would be used for cattle rearing, with straw bedding provided which
would be spread to land when weather permits. No external storage of farmyard manure
is proposed.

A 680sgm area of tree planting is also proposed in the south western corner of the field.
The application is supported by the following documents:-
Appraisal in Support of a Planning Application for Agricultural Buildings:-

This provides an introduction to the proposal and provides the background for the report.
The history of the site is described, advising that before Georges Farm was purchased by
the applicant in 2012, for the previous 20 years or so the land was left ostensibly derelict
with only occasional grazing by a neighbouring farmer. The report goes on to advise that
the land has now been tidied and improved so that it is ready to be put into productive
use. Georges Farm will form an adjunct to the existing farming business at Weybeards
Farm and the report describes the applicant's agricultural business, which includes a
cattle rearing enterprise. The barns would enable the rearing of calves and for them to be
taken through to store or finished weights. The barns would provide purpose built cattle
buildings near the entrance to the farm for over-wintering stock and the storing of
machinery and feedstuffs. The report then goes on to describe planning policy before
advising that all the buildings at Weybeards Farm are fully utilised with existing cattle
rearing activity and a hay and straw business and there is inadequate space on
Weybeards Farm for further buildings. The buildings would provide space in accordance
with appropriate standards based upon proposed stocking levels and farn practice. The
report concludes that the proposal is fully compliant with planning policy and the floor area
of building is justified to acconodate the proposed numbers of stock to be reared on the
holding, along with feed, straw and machinery.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no relevant planning history on this site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM7 (2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF3 NPPF - Supporting a prosperous rural economy

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
NPPF11 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the natural environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature
LPP 7.22 (2011) Land for Food

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

OL12 Development of agricultural land

OL13 Development associated with agricultural or forestry uses within or affecting
conservation areas, archaeological priority areas etc.

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
9 neighbouring properties have been consulted, the application was advertised in the local press on

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



4/6/14 and a notice was displayed on site on 3/6/14. No responses have been received.
NATURAL ENGLAND:

Statutory nature conservation sites - no objection
This application is in close proximity to the Old Park Farm Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI).

Natural England is satisfied that the proposed development being carried out in strict accordance
with the details of the application, as submitted, will not damage or destroy the interest features for
which the site has been notified. We therefore advise your authority that this SSSI does not
represent a constraint in determining this application. Should the details of this application change,
Natural England draws your attention to Section 28(1) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as
amended), requiring your authority to re-consult Natural England.

Protected species

We have not assessed this application and associated documents for impacts on protected
species.

Natural England has published Standing Advice on protected species. The Standing Advice
includes a habitat decision tree which provides advice to planners on deciding if there is a
'reasonable likelihood' of protected species being present. It also provides detailed advice on the
protected species most often affected by development, including flow charts for individual species
to enable an assessment to be made of a protected species survey and mitigation strategy.

You should apply our Standing Advice to this application as it is a material consideration in the
determination of applications in the same way as any individual response received from Natural
England following consultation.

The Standing Advice should not be treated as giving any indication or providing any assurance in
respect of European Protected Species (EPS) that the proposed development is unlikely to affect
the EPS present on the site; nor should it be interpreted as meaning that Natural England has
reached any views as to whether a licence may be granted.

If you have any specific questions on aspects that are not covered by our Standing Advice for
European Protected Species or have difficulty in applying it to this application please contact us
with details at consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.

Local sites

If the proposal site is on or adjacent to a local site, e.g. Local Wildlife Site, Regionally Important
Geological/Geomorphological Site (RIGS) or Local Nature Reserve (LNR) the authority should
ensure it has sufficient information to fully understand the impact of the proposal on the local site
before it determines the application.

Biodiversity enhancements

This application may provide opportunities to incorporate features into the design which are
beneficial to wildlife, such as the incorporation of roosting opportunities for bats or the installation of
bird nest boxes. The authority should consider securing measures to enhance the biodiversity of
the site from the applicant, if it is minded to grant permission for this application. This is in
accordance with Paragraph 118 of the National Planning Policy Framework. Additionally, we would
draw your attention to Section 40 of the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act (2006)
which states that 'Every public authority must, in exercising its functions, have regard, so far as is
consistent with the proper exercise of those functions, to the purpose of conserving biodiversity'.
Section 40(3) of the same Act also states that 'conserving biodiversity includes, in relation to a
living organism or type of habitat, restoring or enhancing a population or habitat'.

Impact Risk Zones for Sites of Special Scientific Interest

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



Natural England has recently published a set of mapped Impact Risk Zones (IRZs) for Sites of
Special Scientific Interest (SSSIs). This helpful GIS tool can be used by LPAs and developers to
consider whether a proposed development is likely to affect a SSSI and determine whether they will
need to consult Natural England to seek advice on the nature of any potential SSSI impacts and
how they might be avoided or mitigated. Further information and guidance on how to access and
use the IRZs is available on the Natural England website.

HERTS & MIDDLESEX WILDLIFE TRUST:

The proposed development is located within an area that we believe to be designated as a Borough
Grade Il SINC - White Heath Farm and Harefield Green (HiBII14). This site is shown in the Unitary
Development Plan proposals map and also in the council's 'Atlas of Proposed Changes to
Designations Contained in Hillingdon's Unitary Development Plan Proposals Map' (February 2014).
The Trust unfortunately does not have any access to data on this site, which is held by GiGL. We
therefore cannot provide any further information on the site and the potential ecological impact of
the development proposed.

The application documents do not seem to include any information on the ecological interest of the
site or an assessment of potential ecological impacts of the proposed development. It is
recommended that the Council requests this information from the applicant before making a
decision on the application, so that a fully informed decision can be made.

If no or inappropriate information on the likely ecological impact is provided, then the council should
refuse permission. The council should also refuse permission for the development if an
unavoidable adverse impact on the ecological interest of the SINC is expected as a result of the
development, unless suitable and sufficient mitigation and compensation can be secured to make
this impact acceptable in policy terms.

We draw your attention in particular to Policy EM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (2012) and
saved policy EC2 of the Unitary Development Plan, as well as paragraphs 117 and 118 of the
NPPF.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

Background:

Cripps House Farm dates from the late C16 or early C17 and although it has been altered in C19 is
of considerable architectural significance. It is Listed Grade Il. Its open farmland setting contributes
to this significance as well as the many historic curtilage structures including the long, timber-
framed, weatherboarded barn which is separately statutory designated Grade Il. It is therefore
desirable to maintain and sustain the open farmland character to protect the setting of the listed
buildings - heritage assets.

Comments:

The proposals include the erection of two barns within the North field along with a new pathway and
a yard between them. There is no objection to the barns in principle, however, they would be better
sited if they were aligned and clustered with the existing barns in the adjoining North field. | would
also suggest that, if possible, the existing pathway is used to serve the barns. Furthermore, that the
barns are screened by selective shrub planting and bunding. This would assist in sustaining the
setting of the listed structures and the farmland setting.

Conclusion:
Revisions and further details are requested.

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



TREE/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

There may be scope for planting screening trees around the proposed buildings if neighbours
object, however this seems unlikely.

Recommendations: None
EPU:

No objections
SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

| have no objections to the proposed development. However, the site is in a site of importance for
nature conservation grade 2. The value of this site as a whole has importance, although much of it
is managed farmland. The value is likely to be more restricted to the expanse of hedgerows and not
the managed areas like this site. Nonetheless, the development needs to respect the nature
conservation value and achieve a net increase in biodiversity in accordance with the national
planning policy framework.

The following condition is therefore necessary:

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the enhancement of nature conservation
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
include a number of bird boxes integrated into the fabric of the build and also the inclusion of living
screens/walls which includes a mix of evergreen and nectar rich climbers on at least one of the
longer walls. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved plan unless
otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure the development contributes to ecological enhancement in accordance with Policy EM7
(Local Plan) and Policy 7.28 of the London Plan.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The NPPF at paragraph 79 advises that Green Belts are of great importance and their
fundamental aim is to "prevent urban sprawl by keeping land permanently open".
Paragraph 89 of the NPPF defines inappropriate development within the Green Belt,
advising that the construction of new buildings should be regarded as inappropriate, and
then lists the various exceptions to this which includes building for agriculture and forestry.

London Plan policy 7.16 (July 2011) reaffirms that the "strongest protection" should be
given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with national guidance.

Policies in the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) generally reflect national
and regional guidance, in particular, policy OL1 which states that agriculture is an
appropriate use in the Green Belt. Policy OL2 states that, where development proposals
are acceptable within the Green Belt, in accordance with Policy OL1, the Local Planning
Authority will seek comprehensive landscaping improvements to enhance the visual
amenity of the Green Belt.

The proposal therefore represents appropriate development.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

711

712

713

Not applicable to this scheme.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposed barns would not be likely to affect any archaeological remains, the
application site is not located within or on the fringes of a conservation area or an area of
special local character and there are no listed buildings nearby. As such, no heritage
assets would be affected by the proposal.

The site does form part of a Countryside Conservation Area and the grazing of cattle on
the surrounding fields which the barns will support will assist in maintaining the traditional
agricultural character and appearance of the area.

Airport safeguarding

No airport safeguarding issues are raised by this application.
Impact on the green belt

Although the barns would have a localised impact upon the openness of the Green Belt,
they represent appropriate development and will support agricultural activities on Georges
Farm, helping to maintain the openness within the wider Green Belt.

The accompanying report demonstrates an agricultural need for the barns and they would
be located close the the field boundary, which is screened by a mature hedgerow and
would be sited close to existing farm buildings on the adjoining site. Furthermore, an area
of tree planting will help with the screening of the barns, particularly from the adjoining
public footpath.

A condition is recommended to remove any permitted development rights to ensure the
buildings continue to support farming activity on Georges Farm.

As such, it is considered that the scheme would assist in supporting the openness of the
wider Green Belt, in accordance with Policies OL1 and OL2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP policies (November 2012).

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This has been considered in Section above.
Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential property to the proposed agricultural buildings would be Cripps
Farm Bungalow. The rear elevation of this property would be sited over 50m from the
nearest part of the farm building and the view of the proposed barns would be largely
screened by the mature hedgerow along the field boundary, which would be further
enhanced by the tree planting.

It is considered that the proposal would not result in a material loss of amenity to any
surrounding property in this rural location.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this development.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The barns would be served by an existing farm track.
Urban design, access and security

The relevant planning considerations are dealt with elsewhere in this report.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this development.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Trees and Landscaping

The proposed barns would not affect any trees within or adjacent to the field and the
Council's Tree and Landscape Officer raises no objections to the proposal. An area of
tree planting is shown in the south western corner of the field to help screen the buildings,
the details of which would be controlled by the recommended landscaping scheme
condition.

Ecology

The proposed barns would be sited in close proximity to the Old Park Farm Site of Special
Scientific Interest (SSSI). The Environment Agency raise no objections to the scheme, but
do suggest that the scheme could contribute towards the ecological enhancement of the
area. The Council's Sustainability Officer also raises no objections and recommends that
a scheme of ecological enhancement be submitted. This forms part of the officer
recommendation.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this development.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this development.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

A sustainable drainage condition is recommended to ensure that the installation of the
barns and hardcore do not increase surface water run off. Subject to this condition the
development is considered acceptable in terms of drainage.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this development.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received from surrounding residential occupiers.
Planning Obligations

The proposed buildings would not generate any requirement for a S106 contribution and
would not be Council CIL liable, although they would be Mayoral CIL liable.
Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcemnment issues are raised by this application.
Other Issues

There are no other planning iossues raised by this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The application demonstrates that there is an agricultural need for barns to be sited on
Georges Farm. The barns represent appropriate Green Belt development and have been
sensitively sited.

The application is recommended for approval.

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



11. Reference Documents

NPPF (March 2012)

Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014)
The London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)
Consultation Responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



retley Croft

4
'8
" AS
=

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

5e
kdene Ericia
\\
Cripp's Farm
Bungalow
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Georges Yard OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Sprlngwe" Lane Rglsa':re]:‘nt; g:;‘{:gﬁs
This copy has been made by or with Harefield Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UBS 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
2078/APP/2014/1582 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 71 | August2014

SO N
QOO0

5 X3
SRR

FILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Agenda ltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Agenda ltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

27th August 2014

™NILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 147 CORNWALL ROAD RUISLIP

Development: 1 x two storey attached 2-bed dwelling with habitable roof space and 1 x two
storey detached 2-bed dwelling with associated parking and amenity space
involving installation of vehicular crossover to side.

LBH Ref Nos: 70023/APP/2014/1815

Date Plans Received: 27/05/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 10/06/2014

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



- — ;
BOUI-OVL  mvnitomes

PHUO0E SLEVD o EELERE Be2n A

Salidolehad #6603 i’

| D8 PLAVIN £V @ 0szZiiL

 HY9 PYH
QVOH TIVINSOD L7

e
g i o.l!h..';. auy
- WLSOE UUEARS IF YN

v

S—

S, - |

|

bk T

- R v
e

Page 99

99 950 NOUMVO HIM IWOS WIDQ),




00Z:1 W08
LNOAVT LIS ONILSIX3

Page 100




VATMSOUO - OVL  momec

00Z1 3OS
1NOAYT 31IS d3S0d0¥d

Page 101




LOHD -OVWL  svemitumen |

08 PLAVIN £V B 00L/E

S — - -

SNOISSINEID DNINNY .

Wil 40 S1NOAY] 03S0d0Hd
Tk BT
HY9 #vH

SNy
QYO TIVMNEOD Lvl

HOULAHIEI0 800

bars

Sy O O O (RIS B0 AT PSSR
DRSS 10U DU B L0 PRSP B3 Rl BRI 1

0011 3VIS

NV1d 400 d3S0d0dd

smen

NV1d 4004 d3S0d0dd

004’1 IIVOS

0011 3OS

NYT1d 400714 ANODO3S A3S0d0dd NV1d 400714 1LSHId A3S0d0dd

ZNooya38

0044 3IVIS

NV1d 4OO14 LS¥Id A3S0d0dd

L WOQHO38

VA4

0014 3VDS

WOOHHLYE

0011 3OS

NVY1d §00714 ANNOYO d3S0d0¥d

DNIAN

SNINIG

=

JONNOT

Page 102

0014 IVOS

NY1d 40074 ANNOYO A3SOd0dd

qlvl

[ TLA

NIHILIM

wagl

USRAISID 40 UORINPGS 10} ¥ODYRD Of SIEG BIEJE P0G BN NOILNVI HLM IWOS  WIDQL



VAIHEO HD - OWL  mversitimesc |

L
A0 BB
PHLEE GLEVD 4 ESLOBE SL200 4

Sdlidolenag %003 Vi’

v

D8 PLAVN £V © 0041

proas s - -y

NOISSINYEID DNINNYID.
BipL SNOILYATTE QIS0

Tk SO

HY9 ¥YH

4nsinyg

avod TIYMNHOD LFL

o MOS0 (S 18T P
PAMESS Jou P B U BANGES B 16 BAEAUD 1

00L:L IWIS

NOILVA3IT3 3dIS d3S0d0dd

0041 3VOS

NOILVATT3 ¥v3d d3S0d0dd

00L:L IWOS

NOILVYA3T3 3AIS d3S0d0dd

NOILVAZIT3 LNOYd d3S0d0dd

|

EENENEEE
ANRENEEN

-

Page 103

wQ)

‘UGAOISID JD UIINDS) 10} YOS 01 4G BHESS 00 85N NOLLAVD HLM TWOS WIDQ L



Y AIHZOHD - OVL  senstummans |

L
A0 BB
PHLEE GLEVD 4 ESLOBE SL200 4

g“ H;u §-

v

D8 PLAVN £V © 0041

oo e - -5

SNOISSINEId DNINNY .
Vivl SNOILYAITT O3S0d0kd

T TMYHT

HY9 ¥YH
SNy
QYO TIVMNEOD Lvl

0Lk ITVIS

NOILVA3T3 3dIS d3S0d0dd

00L:L VIS

NOILVATT3 ¥v3d A3S0d0dd

00L:L ITWIS

NOILYA3IT3 3AIS d3S0d0¥d

00L:L 3OS

NOILVATT3 LNOdd d3S0d0dd

Page 104

wQ)




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land Forming Part Of 147 Cornwall Road

Ruislip

ILONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
70023/APP/2014/1815 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 105| August 2014

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address JOEL STREET FARM JOEL STREET NORTHWOOQOD

Development: Demolition of the existing Dutch barn and erection of a replacement building tc
be used as a Class D1 (nursery), demolition of existing detached stables,
alterations to existing buildings and associated parking and landscaping
(resubmission).

LBH Ref Nos: 8856/APP/2013/3802

Date Plans Received: 20/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/01/2014
Date Application Valid: 20/12/2013 20/12/2013

North Planning Committee -27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



A

Land Registry

Title number AGL63678
Official copy of

Ordnance Survey map reference TQ1089NW
: Scale 1:1250
title plan

Administrative area HILLINGDON

€ Crawn Coryright. Precuced by Land Fegistry, Reprocuction inwhole ornpart s prohitiied wihout the prior wiiten perm 1sic~ of Ordnanr e Sarvey, Lice~: & Humber JOD026316

N

we

z

pam IS

: pRge

age 107

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding nntcp



Neighbouring Barn

The site borders an open land on this boundary

2385 bugsixg

Hard Surface Area

Gravelled _
overflow
car park Gate
Walled
Area/Cattle
Yard (B8)
Paddocks
Stables I
Fasie
Spoces
Paddocks

House 151

Zi0z sunp
UBld 3YS omna

}/€00/4SP . ...

Emsting Vehicular Crossover

Existing Vehicle Crossover

wue4 joans o0 .||

Joel Street

wooewb@elie-1eeiey ijjew3 - 08SBLE 188L0 IITEON
AHO PVH Xeso|ppIN ‘diisiny yinog ‘Aemasjed oyl 91
subjseq eliy

i
“i

Block Plan
Scale 1:200

Scale Bar

Page 108



Neighbouring Barvi

Barn

3e5) Buisixg

Gravelled
overflow
car park

Paddocks

Existing stables
(B& Use)
used as storage

N

|
!

Cattle Yard
(Walled Areal

(B8 Use. ql:

<

Paddocks

=g

uejd 00}4 punosy Sunsny ...

§
2

2/€00/4SF . .

jews] 'tV N ...
wied j93.§ [90F ..

woojewb@elie-10eiey ijjewe 08SBLE +88L0 IITGON
AHO #VH ‘xese|ppIN ‘diisiny yinog ‘Kesujel oyl 9}
subjseq eliy

¥
i ]

(Suil Generis)

Hard Surfaced Area

Joel Street

Veterinary Clinic
(JSVC> (D1 Used

Entrance Gate
Entronce

Existing Ground Floor Plan
Scale 1:200

0 oM 10M
AN N A T Y Y S N |

Scale Bar

Page 109

_ - -
o % or
Existing
Polar Cattery
o = Graphics
3| 5 (B2)
3 S|
=iE
=0
o
5
Beom ;‘_i
o9
— = S5
‘ tJ Hallway o
I ikl
Arthur Hutt G
Blacksmith arage
(oicu:é) (B8 Use)
Polar Graphics Courtyard
(Southwestern
Corner)




New Rail and Post with
hedgerow would
replace the existing
along the northern
boundary adjoing

Service
Door

Proposed

neighbguring Green Belt Nursery (D1 Use)
Climbing Plants ]
Gate ~ N .
@“ Playground would be '
hard surfaced with
Nursery rubber tiles
Playground Flease refer to
E E exibit 4 for details
18 M High l'cncc(—|
Walk Ways
Disabled Parng o | Walkway to Nursery entrance ee—
KA KKK i ]/
PAPHPTII 3 Emstmj anilo I Pelap o5
by proposed parking ol and 28
ST spaces for nursery Conied Graphics A5
staff and visitors s (B2 Use)
exnsting L
7
Access to Paddocks | The existing wall would be r _
partially retaiend o D
5}
e N L
Paddocks to - — = v 3 parking spaces B
(U alway for Polar Graphics
be maintained - T /4
Polar Graphics
(Arthur Hutt Storage
Blacksmith (B& Use)
2 DI Use)
o
=
_‘T; The Par‘km‘a J-\' 2 Parking spoces
= | spaces would (_|rar Cattery use
be hard surfaced with v

resin bound flooring
Flease refer to exibit
. | for details |

The walkways would be
hardsurfaced with resin
bound flocring of
different colour to that
of parking spaces to
create distinction
between the two
Please refer to exibit 2
for detaills

—

Pedestrian
walkways

m[mmurd

(JSVO)
(D1 Use’

4 parking spaces on this
side and 5 on the other
side marked "V" for VET
staff and wisitors

s

uejd 004 punosy pasodold o...

jews] 'tV N ...
wied j93.§ [90F ..

woojrwb@elie1eeiey ijjewe - 08SBLE +88L0 IITNEGON
AHO PVH ‘xeso|ppin ‘diisiny winog ‘Aemujey eyl 95
subjseq eliy

it

i

The Euro Bins would be sericed
from Joel Street, and the

proposed uses would be
serviced within the site

Entrance Gate

Proposed Ground Floor Plan

Scale |:

200

S

cale Bar

Page 110

Entrance




LEB“
§
e
5 Hard Surfaced Area
Gravelled
overflow —
car park Enhanced
Records Void Area
< Managements
o B2
2 1M (B2 Use)
3| Ul
(h |
Cattle Yard W %k""ﬂ
(Walled Joel
Ar:a-BE)) Street
r\ ?[
Paddocks
Courtyard
(Southwestern

\J Corner)

Paddocks =—— Stables N

(Sui Generis)

(JSVEO
(D1 Use>

e

Entrance

Entrance

Scale Bor

HEE
HHHE
3 é E Existing First Floor Plan
£ 38 Scale 1:200
(8 | 3|Bd
{ 4
;
5:%; 0 SM 10M
{
éi
£
i

i Page 111




Mew Rail and Post with
hecdgerow would
repalce the existing
along the northern
boundary adjoining the
neighbouring Green
Belt
—
¥ Climbing Plants — =
Gate W \\
X B ]
AN
Nursery ) L
Playground \I/“'la W Hoh Fence i M J.
to
E E Playaround
N1 W ll 0] =
Walk Ways — —
b
Disabled -~
Parkung (\/ |
XXX E _——
E:;::d ()( EXIStlI’Ig (B2)
[X office area Void Area
Y Y Y
8 3 XX
5 N
§ Access to Poddocks i
Parking
i
s = e
| Bicycle S1:m'\<|:lj J
Paddocks to
be maintained I
d
Parking layout would
match proposed
ground floor plan
d
Paddocks to
be maintained (JSVC) I]
Pedestrian DI U56)
oo 7 [
| l—=— — |
The Euro Bins would be seviced ENEronce Entrance
F P from Joel Street, and
H ; Q The proposed uses would be
'_ 5 - serviced within the site
g ii- g
g g Proposed First Floor Plan
HE Scale |:200
0 SM 10M

Scale Bar

suBjseq eliy

woojrwb@elie1eeiey ijjewe - 08SBLE +88L0 IITNEGON
AHO PVH ‘xeso|ppin ‘diisiny winog ‘Aemujey eyl 95

il

......,i

Page 112




New Rail and Post with
hedgerow would
replace the existing
along the northem
boundary adjoining ™ —
ne.g'hﬁmng Green Belt I _-—
Climbing Plants
Gate
i Nursery
F’Iay@round 18 M High Fence l _U
= i
to
W 1k
[Val l ..
X] Wiy ey
e
R ™,
A y ?
A
E | 3 proposed parking N
K spaces Incorporating
ol 2 disabled parkings
for the nursery
staff and visitors
b —
Access to Paddocks 8
“
-] g::k
L jnr 151
1
| | I I — % n Sg:ee‘t
Paddock :
Three parking spaces
to bC above for Polar Graphics
Retained
LY.}
2 Parking spaces
(_JPcr Cattery use
§ Rail and post fence WV
would be installed
g to separate the
% pacdock from the
proposed car parks.
_

v (J 4 parking spaces on this
side and 5 on the other
side marked "V* for VET

v staff and wisitors

Pedestrian v
The Euro Bins would be lkway —1
serviced from Joel Street
and W Existing Entrance/Ext
The proposed uses would [:| |:| D I:' / will Remian Unchanged
be sernced within the aite I
- = T }

Ty

Existing exit/entrance will be extended by |.8m in accordance Existing Vehicular Crossover -
with Highways reccomendation to achieve a 4.8m wide dropped

¥
[
& kerb and entrance
i _____ - JoelStreet
o
E

Proposed Roof and Layout Plans
Scale 1:200

Scale Boar

woorjewb@elie-eeiey Mewe - SE6LOEZOLLO IIEON
AHO PVH “xeso|ppiW ‘diisiny winog ‘Kemajes eyl o)
sufijseg eliay

il

......,i

Page 113




u‘\.g...ﬁmﬁs.:_ oozt aaa_ E10¢ g e
suopeAR[g BURSPT .. a0g 21095
ROHTVN rrrr 11111711
2 cummas WOT WS 0

ot e 23S |90 ..

woojewbBeiie iooiey i|ewe - 0BSBLE LBBLO 'THON S aEaE

AHO PVH X0so|PPIN ‘diIsiny winos ‘Aemujed syl 9t (UOI3DABIZ DB) LGLTASIY U4BLSDI BuRSHKI

subjseqg iy

VIIY PAJIADD

002 21935

(MBI 333435 1301 UO3DAS1T uJa3samMBusxy

<
—
~—
0021 21998 (0]
(UOIIDABID IPIS) UCIEDADIT ULBYRON BuIRST w
_ o

punaa uspen |

uJog uaeq Bugspes
4o 3 I_

161 "ON jo uapieb Buunoybiau

0o aeag
PUE Weq Y} usamiaq ||em m.:.uﬁ_xm (UO|3DAS1E 3PS UOOAST uuayinos Bujpsxy

o OL




u“....ﬂs...ﬁmﬁs.:_ 00zt4 aaa_ E10¢ g e
SUB}d UOREAD[T PasOdOld o
. ofg 20>
3 e weusy P VIN 0oz: | 2eog o8 s
i owmm (uoijeAs|] Jesy) UoIjeAa|] uiajse] pasodoud zD“ L z_m L
| =2 wie4 joaas jaop ..
woojewb@elie-i0iey i|jPwWe - 0BSBLE FBBLO 'TTIHON
AHO PVH Xxeso|ppiW ‘diisiny yinos ‘Kemujed eyl 9} o beew_% S_ﬁﬁ_n
subjseq elry gﬂ“ﬂ”ﬁﬂﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂ Aizsinp Jo uoreaz|] Jesy pasodod i
. Jnoke) burjied mau 3
00¢c: | 2E2g FIEPOWLOITE OF PIPUPS 29 PINOM
(Mma1n 922495 |20T1)

Ajped pue souesjup lepowwosoe o
pausiowsp 24 Aped pinom ||em Buijsig

UOIjBAS|T UIDISaAN pPasodou

; jo0u 21geb £ yam pngau
g uszuo Buunoqubisu sy3 uswdwos 00c: | 2[e96 2q Im pue b1y Bunsixe s e

pue Burged sy3 usauos 0 350d pue |iBs (Uuoijena|2 2pPIG) UOIFeAZ|] UJayIoN VUMO&OLL uBnLZ. | Auzsnu pasodoid ay)
a3 puiaq pajueld 29 pinom smossbpay

Page 115

.I._U.

sipued sselp Buijeng

0og: | 21eog
(UoIJEA|T SPIC) UOIGEAD|] UISYINOG Pasodoud

UEC ED_M




%&gﬁhmﬁs.:_ 00Kk aaa_ 8105 sanp Lk} @
SUOREASE3 PUT LRd 100[4 SAGRIS BURSPT o abouoys
WWSI T VN SV pasn
001:1 21e2g (84> 5210018
S UERIPONS 199 = ue|d 10| s2|qesG Buijsixg Buiysix3
wooewb@elie-seeiey 1ewe - 08S8LE 1880 ITIHON
AHO ¥VH ‘xese|ppii ‘disind yinos ‘Kemujed eyl 9}
subjseq el
(8d) vaoJy
peNoMm /2
A0 310D A0 A
d 4 S 313307
T T 1T T T T 1 11 /1 711 /d
_\/_m D m——m i | —— I i i
0011 _2103s ;
uoj30A3)3 ma_MmMHWmewﬂmHMM“m uoj3uAa3 ApIS cxmvmocuam”c_wdmo_ww

0011 2193§
UOJ30A|T 03y JO UJAYJON Bujys|x]

00T 91008
UOI30A3)T JU0U44 JO Jayinos Buigsixl

Page 116



!
T T T TT
)

10M

Proposed Side Elevation
:100

ITIT T I T I TITITITITTITTTT
T T T T T T T T T T LT T TTTT
B B
B - - |

Scale |

§ S B S B S B B B S B

oM

Proposed Rear Elevation

Nursery (D | Use)
SCPege PIFN

;100

. 3
0 = 0
['}] 4+ —— la n |
= ™ — =
+ 3 == Q =
Q —— =
1 , == 9 N < |
= —— =
| O - == = O s
T R 9 == - Q. o .
i S w &= 3 m m |
oty O = o == e
e = == em s= 0 s w
) N =5 QO = == 5 -
s ise Q = == - -
HN“ .HN“H” ] = W‘ LY Hw & % —_
i S AN Qv T
i oo S
oy S o8
Byl LHHT .
i o 23
Q
()]
o]
e
o
|
o

Play Ground

Scale |

Arya Designs
16 The Fairway, South Ruislip, Middiesex, HA4 ORY
MOBILE 07881 378580 - emall: hareer.arya@yahoo.co.uk

¥
¥

[

= Joel Steet Farm

i

“* Mr. A, J. Ismat
™= Proposed Floor Plan and Elevations

MY e 2012 = 1100 3!._03..896




mocmy

-

1/£00/4ST......|

00k14 Fi0Z YN

ana_ ey

UojjeAd|d }50d ¥ Ifed pue SUofjeAdfg JAsnojouF Ulg ONIF oy

jewsy PV IN ..

ey

uue joaxs [oop ..

wodewbfeliesoaiey jewe - 08SSLE L8BLO TTIEON
AHO PVH ‘xese|ppiN ‘diisiny yinos ‘Aemujed oyl 94

suBiseq ekiy
J40g 3)00<
o
WOT WG 0

syoopped ayj pue

sooeds bunjed pasodoud ayj usamiaq Asepunoq

WO} O3 papuaixe 24 pinom pue Auepunoq
uayou sy3 buoje aouzy buigsixa ayj aoe|dau
pinom souzy Alepunod 104 pPUe |iey maN

0011 212G

™ TS

I~

\\q\

jJed Jeo pasodoud o3
quaoelpe 2ousy uspoom
ybiy wg* | 2unsopu2
uig oung ay3 4o
uoijersia apis pasodoud
001:1 2eog

\-3~

J2Q U224 buunoqybiau ayj3 uswidwoo pue
bunjled ayj3 uoa4os 03 350d pue |ied ay3 puiyaq
pajue|d 29 pinom jeys smouabpay jo o|dwexg

(9ouz} pue 23eb uspoom
Yoy WG |) 24nsooua uig oung ayj
JO UOIlBAZ|2 2PIS pUE Juod} pasodouy

OO0 1:1 2evG

2.ns0[ou2
uig oung pasodoud

2U3 JO UoIjerd|2 IpIS
23 WJO} pINoMm ||em yoluq
ubiy wg* | buysixa sy

0]6] R IR L)

Page 118



EXISBIT 1 : Proposed Example of Hard Surfaces and Parking Spaces

The parking area and drivable hard surfaces will be surfaced with resin bound flooring where

a different colour as per Exhibit 3 is used for walkways.

These are the two colours for Resin bound flooring

Page 119



EXIBIT 2 : Proposed Example of Walkways for JSF

The walkways would be surfaced with resin bound flooring of a dark yellow/creamed nature to create a
distinction between the car parking areas, walkways and other hard surfaces.

Page 120



EXIBIT 3 : Proposed Example of Palisade Fences for JSF

The existing wooden boundary fence along the northern boundary line where the silver birch trees would
be planted will be replaced by green palisade fencing. The palisade fencing would continue around the
paddock too to secure the site.

The Triple or Spiked heads will only be used for Northern and Western boundaries which form
the outer boundaries of the site for security and safety. The paddocks' internal southern and
eastern sides will have the normal 1.8m palisade without the Triple or Spiked heads.

The palisade fences would be installed by similar method below to ensure children’s and site users’ safety and security.

Additional Security Heads: -

Features:- 2750mm standard Tiple o Spied should not be
Extensians lof barbed or 17 pales per bay wsed for fences below 1 8m
raror wine - >
Electne pulse lence

conctete sill + burd pales

Pale

"W sechon Zmm - 3mm

“B" section 2.5mm - 3. 5mn
-

Standard

heights

1.5m, 1.8m

Fixings:- 2m. 3im, 3.6m

- Galvanised bolts

with shearnuts (i)

- Stainless tivets joplion)

-

FOUNDATIONS -To BS1722 Pt 12 Support feet
2 high - 350men x 350mm » 650mm | For heights over 2.4m
3 &m high - 450mm x 450mm x 1300mm

NOTE - These show the most common typical options. other specifications are available

Page 121



EXIBIT 4 : Proposed Example of Nursary Playround for JSF

The enclosure (nursery playground) within the site will be fenced off on three sides by 1.8m high wooden fence painted

in green,

The Eastern boundary adjacent to neighbouring farm will be a 2m high brick wall similarly matched to that of the
existing buildings on site. In the interest of introducing more green to the site; climbing shrubs will be planted on the
Eastern boundary brick wall. In time it would form a natural green screen for the playground which will enhance the site
aesthetically.

A typical example of section plan for playground hardsurfacing

Typical Playground Pavement Installation

C—Zhywsofa\r.wlic Liquid Rubber Top-Coat penetrate

mmmmﬂmmnmﬁdmmrm Edge Detail

HAI!D GROUND or COMPACTED ROCI(
~ Landscape Fabric

~ Rubber Gravel is used (5 Ibs per sq/ft) to raise and level the
work area. It also serves to enhance shock absorbency.

Trench dug around the perimeter of the play area.
To be back filled with top soil after Top Coat has dried.

Page 122



For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Joel Street Farm
Residents Services
Joel Street Planning Section
Northwood Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
8856/APP/2013/3802 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 123 August 2014 111 IN¢ \

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 40 COOMBE DRIVE RUISLIP

Development: Single storey side/rear extension, part two storey side extension and part two
storey rear extension to allow for conversion of existing dwelling into 2 x 2-bec
self contained flats with associated parking and amenity space

LBH Ref Nos: 17682/APP/2014/456

Date Plans Received: 11/02/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/02/2014
Date Application Valid: 20/03/2014

North Planning Committee 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



MIDDLESEX  sueer  TQ 1086 secTion  AB
“ (NATIONAL GRID)
Saale 1/1250
' RUISLIP  PARISH

Oid Reference X 10 CF

Chessingron, Surrey. 1963 for
© Crown Copyright 1963

~ TITLE No. AGL 151 33

H. M. LAND REGISTRY GENERAL MAP.

i
5%.9,’

O

This is a copy of the titie plan on 11 FEB 2014 at 10:11:17. This copy does not take account of any application made after that time even if still pending in the Land

Registry when this copy was issued.

This copy is not an "Official Copy' of the title plan. An official copy of the title plan is admissible in evidence in a court to the same extent as the original. A person is
entitled to be indemnified by the registrar if he or she suffers loss by reason of a mistake in an official copy. If you want to obtain an official copy, the Land Registry

web site explains how to do this.

The Land Registry endeavours to maintain high quality and scale accuracy of title plan images.The quality and accuracy of any print will depend on your printer, your

computer and its print settings.This title plan shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale.
Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same paints on the ground. See Land Registry Public Guide 19 - Title plans and

boundaries.

Page 125

This title is deait with by Land Registry, Wales Office.

© Crown Copyright. Produced by Land Registry. Further reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the prior written permission of Ordnance Survey.

Licence Number 100026318.




———— _ £ _ 3 T ﬁ

7

{lzv) oo1=1 ..,7
g9-$00T |ETOZ/ZT/IE

0zet ks

-

ueyd ays BunsiX3 |

Ul6 vYH Uopuol
} AAUQ 2qWo0] Op
SUDISUIIXT BPIS g Jedy

......

L

ATNO S3S0ddNd DONINNVTd 404 ONIMVHA

NA'm

3AI¥A 39W00D

JATYA 38WO0D

Page 126




8 J L | 9 | i e e e . p— ) | | £ J i | !

@ioor=r.)) —_—— = ATNO S3S0duNd ONINNYId ¥O4 ONIMYNA

g-0T01 |ET0Z/ZV/IE

0zet

— =%,

r\r—\x
"

ueyd as pasooid |

UL6 PYH UOPUOT
2ALQ 2quI00) Op
SUOISUIXT 3PIS | Jeay

. faasry s s snsiis

' N
WO UBSIPA[EULAABY 04| 0L

JAIMA 39W00D

v sty ) JAIYA 3GW00D

Page 127




8

9 | e g | | £ | i
T T ¥ ¥ T Oy T T ¥ ¥ % T T

|
T

(zv) 0s=1

>

Q-100T |E10Z/ZI/IE

0ZET

] wtia

sueid Jooy u:n!_xux

fanr

Y16 bYH UOpUOT
9ALQ BQW00D O
SUOISUX] BpIS g Jeay

gy s st

0 UBISIPIEUIAABY D) LI
£00 766 1080w+ ey

EE1 DOE-018210M+ 9L

AV 5 INL SHEOURNSS akyLOIM

N

pUE ouuse syl 01 WENGI G B B

ANPGAE 10 ASUPLSEU0 I Ay

i ]

2/

S

— — ATNO S3SOddNd OSNINNV1d 404 ONIMYHd

Y004 LSHI4 ONILSIX3

Z wooupag T woolpag |
| & Eoo._umm/ Aw = W N
1 V2

¥OOTd ANNOYD DNILSIX3

Page 128

8




8 J L | 9 | S . e o T S e s | | £ J i | !

\\ﬁ @51 ) | — — ATNO S3SOddNd OSNINNV1d 404 ONIMYHA

g-5001 |ET0Z/ZI/TE "

=

uejd 500y puniosf wen&w_ﬂ/

H16 PYH UOpuUOT
8AQ 80D 0F
SUDISUIXT BPIS W Jeay

faasry s s snsiis

WO LB [EULAABY 04| 0L

400 18w e Buawols) sl 2
) 03 SIIAMHNSERA Uk SRS I O




8 J L | 9 | e g | | £ J i | !

_____ T
\\ﬁ o=t ) o — — ATNO S3S0ddNd ONINNVY1d 404 ONIMVHd
8

Jmap 5 ¥ E i T 9
-9001 [Ev0Z/ZI/TE
... | ozET wia
L 2
ueyd sooy js1y pasodoig
Y16 PYH Uopuol

aAlQ 3qW00D OF
SUDISUIXT BPIS W Jeay

. faasry s s snsiis

' py. |
WO LB [EULAABY 04| 0L

...&s..,_m Oo_wm eaJsy bul

PR, TR .
| e

4 e jooy 1e|4

| oy

£
3
il it ¢
§ind 2
t

Page 130




8 J L | 9 | e g | | £ J i | !

-£00T |ET0Z/ZI/IE

_____ F——F—
\\ﬁ @ os=T ) g T — e ATNO S3S0OddNd DONINNVY1d 404 ONIMVHd
8

0zET

— =%,

NV1d 400Y ONILSIX3 I NOILLYAZ13 1SV3 ONILSIX3

M [

£
|
|
!

]
i
1
1
4
1
1
1
]
i
i
|
}
1
1
1

] 0 SIALTSER P S I 3

Page 131




9-6001 |EVOZ/TI/IE "
0zZET

— =%,

8 | B | 9 IS, ey s o oy ;e sy ey s | | £ | Z | L
1 } ——F—— R } { f
\\ﬁ s ) : p— — ATNO S3S0ddNd ONINNV1d 404 ONIMVHd /

ue|d Jooy pasodoid |

H16 PYH UOpUOT
8AQ 80D OF
SUDISUIXT BPIS W Jeay

faasry s s snsiis

DY UBIS I EUIAAIY A D) ONER

~ NVd 4008 d3S0d0Nd

100 13t (et Bussony ail .
) O3 SIAANNSER DUk S IV 9




p— o 777 | £ | Z
¥y ¥y T

|
T

7

-z001 |Evozzziine,

ozet

x (zv) 0S=1 ..U
a
-

54 100 1A fEusiE Bushooy
0 03 SRS D A2

g
w's

NOILLVA3T3 HLNOS SNILSIX3

ATNO S3SO0ddNd ONINNVId 404 ONIMVYHAd

NOILVA3T3 LSIM ONILSIX3

m

o mliil o

— —_— i

H

il

|

Page 133




8 J L | 9 | S . e o T S e s | | £ J i | !

_____ L
\\ﬁ o=t ) g T — e ATNO S3S0ddNd ONINNVY1d 404 ONIMVHd
Q-/001 |ETOT/ZI/IE

=

2 g
phisiny
Y16 PYH Uopuol

aAuQ aquiood o
SUDISUS)X] BPIS 1 Jeay

Faasy o s snsis

WY B EYLAAIY A D) 0L
200 766 104 Blaker+ ey

EE| O9E-01RL0Mew+ L

AL S INL SHEOURASS | WIERLOIM
prny sAmW I pUTpty

PIT NDISI0 ITIVHLAAIN

E M NOILYA313 1SV3 A3S0d0Od NOILVAZT3 1S3IM ammoﬁ_mo&
: §
- - (1 |
i 7 !
I T m |
“

3 [EOH

400 18 e Uiy sl 2
) 03 SIIAHNSERA Uk SAES I O




8 J L | 9 | e g | | £ J i | !

ET02/Z1/TE_

0ZET

_____ h_v_ii
\\ﬁ @ ) B ATNO S3S0d¥Nd ONINNYId ¥O4 ONIMVHA
g-1101

o

5 i by,

- A2l ..arls.ak
H16 PYH UOpuUOT
8AQ 80D 0F

SUDISUIXT BPIS W Jeay

. faasy s srsiis

' py. |
WO LB I[EULAABY 04| ORI

NOILVA3T3 HLYON d350d0dd

l

Page 135




8 J L | 9 | e g | | £ J i | !

d-8001 |EVOZ/ZI/IE

_____ h_v_ii
\\ﬁ @ ) B —— ATNO S3S0d¥Nd ONINNY1d ¥O4 ONIMVHA

0ZET

— —,

i by,

uoneA3(3 ynos pasodoid
H16 YYH UOpuUOT
8AQ 80D 0F

SUDISUIXT BPIS W Jeay

. faasy s srsiis

' py. |
O LB [EULAABY 04| 0L

NOILVA313 HLNOS d3S0d0dd

T

|

) 0 ISR P S Y 3

Page 136




Pine Gardens

I
" i
. i
i I
\ )
v o
) il

i i

] v . | Pavilion
Bowding ¥ vy
€ o
] e |
i 7y

Green

st 5%
sl o !
-~ %
Site Address
i LONDON BOROUGH
[ ]site boundary 5 o Tl OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. = RESide_ntS Serv_ices
Ruislip Planning Section
S Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the a.uthorlty of the Head .Of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copynigit, Designs and Palants Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 17682/APP/2014/456 cded
exception to copyright. - -
1 Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283 North Page 137 AUQUSt 2014 !
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GEORGES YARD SPRINGWELL LANE HAREFIELD
Development: Erection of 2 agricultural buildings

LBH Ref Nos: 2078/APP/2014/1582

Date Plans Received: 07/05/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/05/2014

North Planning Committee - 27th August 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



TOVONVENTTS v aquiny =sma1 |
295 5, Sl S5 e @llonerony gy
10 2 JELO ST W] ot ol

i
B B AlDy 0D 6 T

e Aaaing 3ibuugg <

05Zk:L N¥YTd NOILYIQT -
ot o 324 Al sl o G <oy

WIOMAETLT tou Buymesg

Lo / b e
H \V / | WOE Wz wp wg
/ /
FIOT 42qweong fajeq 2% @ snousy fapeas / ;7
“pasadord se suupess|t pue sued
“alpugsn ‘playalzy eueq HEMbULLS ‘play s3bioan Bl

oqlenyl|adday sy w fuen

won'|eeidueida|[im ey
SL50 L 6FTTO Puoyde|el

i | 0
“HQE STNS ‘2SI ‘Weyusddied ‘Aemosneg auy) gp . F R _ . }L
Ea_.EmE Esoh.uﬂ.wtngu 005:[ N¥1d 3LIS

0D P sy

COLISEF SENGTIng  mo B iy paw

NY1d

i m
1 | 1 ! | !

.ﬂ_
U7E ; : -

Eg

Frrd

SLIHS LNIWID Juaid -Jooy

: } wa i
SAI0ME 3LIYINGD A0BY )
L3HS 73315 031084 1 S77vM

W




tetley Croft

Cripp's Farm
Bungalow

#
'
)
!
!
'
1

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Georges Yard
Springwell Lane

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Harefield
Planning Application Ref: Scale
2078/APP/2014/1582 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 140 | August 2014

LONDON




	Agenda
	5 Land forming part of 147 Cornwall Road, Ruislip     70023/APP/2014/1815
	6 Joel Street Farm, Joel Street, Northwood    8856/APP/2013/3802
	7 40 Coombe Drive, Ruislip     17682/APP/2014/456
	8 Georges Yard, Springwell Lane, Harefield     2078/APP/2014/1582
	9 Enforcement Report
	10 Enforcement Report
	11 Enforcement Report
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

